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~ Dedicated to ~

~ROBERT B. KEATING~

For bringing valuable years of J]aw enforcement experience to the
Waldo County Sheriff’s Office serving as
Chief Deputy Sheriff
From 2002 through 2011

Bob’s calm, level-headed and compassionate approach to caring for
the needs of Waldo County citizens and
his “fatherly” way of leading and supervising the Patrol division has
been a fine example and inspiration to all.

Best wishes to Bob in his future endeavors!
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William D. Shorey Searsport
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PROBATE COURT
Judge Susan W. Longley
Register of Probate Sharon W. Peavey
Deputy Register Judith Nealley

Probate and Civil Proceedings: Hearings are scheduled on the second
Wednesday of each month in the Waldo County Probate Annex or as otherwise
agreed among the interested parties.
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Director Dale D. Rowley
Administrative Secretary Olga Rumney
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Sheriff Scott L. Story
Chief Deputy Robert Keating
Jail Administrator Robert Walker
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Evelyn Adams PO Box 24, Frankfort, ME 04438
Richard Desmarais PO Box 313, Searsport, ME 04974
Bill Sneed 38 Moody Road, Prospect, ME 04981
District #3

James Bennett 63 Berry Road, Thorndike, ME 04986
Ronald Price 71 Pleasant St, Freedom, ME 04941

James Kenney PO Box 819, Unity, ME 04988



LAWS OF THE STATE OF MAINE
REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED — TITLE 30-A

SECTION 3. EXPENSE ACCOUNTS TO BE UNDER OATH

Whenever required by law to provide a bill of expense, every county officer shall itemize
the bill and swear, before presenting it for auditing or payment, that it includes only
actual cash spent in performing the officer’s official duties.

SECTION 183. ANNUAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL STANDING

At the end of each year in cooperation with the commissioners, each treasurer shall make
a statement of the financial condition of the county and publish in pamphlet form a
reasonable number of copies for distribution among its citizens. This statement must
show in detail all money received into and paid out of the county treasury, including a
statement of detail of:
1. Unclaimed Inheritances. All sums received under Title 18-A, Section 3-914;
2. Division Among Accounts. The division of money among general, special and
capital reserve accounts and the amounts remaining in each account;
3. Federal Funds. All federal funds received; and
4, Facts and Statistics. Other facts and statistics necessary to exhibit the true state
of the county’s finances, including the number of week’s board and expense of
clothing furnished prisoners.

SECTION 952. ANNUAL REPORT - Repealed. Laws 2003, ¢. 178,83
SECTION 951. COUNTY AUDIT

1. Annual Audit. Every county shall have an audit made of its accounts
annually covering the last complete fiscal year by the Department of Audit or by a
certified public accountant selected by the county commissioners. The audit must be
performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and procedures
pertaining to government accounting. The auditor shall produce an audit report that
includes the items required in section 952-A. When an audit is conducted by a certified
public accountant, the audit, upon completion, must be forwarded to the Department of
Audit. The audit, including the management letter, is a public document.

2. Improper transactions; report to district attorney. If, in the course of the
audit, the auditor finds evidence of improper transactions, including the use of
contingency funds for nonemergency purposes, the transfer of funds between
departments or agencies, incompetence in keeping accounts or handling funds, failure to
comply with the subchapter or any other improper practice of financial administration,
the auditor shall report the same to the district attorney immediately.



3. Commissioners responsible. The county commissioners are responsible for
the proper financial administration of each county department or agency and for
approving county expenditures.

SECTION 952-A. AUDIT REPORT

1. Report contents. The report required pursuant to section 951, subsection 1 must
contain the following items:

A. A management letter;

B. A letter of transmittal;

C. The independent auditor’s report on the financial statements; and
D.

All financial statements and all other information required by governmental
accounting and financial reporting standards.

2. Copies for distribution. Copies of the report must be deposited in the county
commissioners’ office or a convenient place of business for distribution to the
public and must be distributed to each municipality in the county.

3. Copies open for inspection. Copies of the report and all county records must be
kept in the county commissioners’ office and must be open to the inspection of the
public during usual business hours.

Article 7. Waldo County Budget Committee
SECTION 851. PURPOSE

The purpose of this article is to establish in Waldo County a method of appropriating
money for County expenditures, according to a budget, which must first receive approval
of a Budget Committee. This article amends the statutory method in sections 2, 701 and
702 by transferring the authority of Waldo County legislative delegation and the
Legislature to approve the Waldo County budget to a committee comprised of Waldo
County and municipal officials. This article applies only to Waldo County.



YEAR: 2010
WALDO COUNTY TAX & JAIL TAX BREAKDOWN

TAX COMMITMENT (Total Jail Expenditures) $ 3,054,667.63
TAX COMMITMENT (Total County Expenditures $ 4,624,963.00
AMOUNT TO REDUCE TAX LEVY: Jail Revenue $ 222,314.63

L.D. 2080 CAP
$ 2,832,353.00

County Revenue $ 509,437.72
Undesignated Funds $ -
OVERLAY $ 153,592.61 L.D.1 CAP
ASSESSMENT TO TOWNS $ 7,101,470.89 | $ 7,297,097.00
$ 195,626.11
ANMOUNT TO BE RAISED VALUATION TAX RATE
$7,101,470.89 | $4,824,400,000.00 [ 0.00147199 |
TOTAL %
MUNICIPALITY STATE VALUATION COUNTY TAX OF TAXES
BELFAST $ 874,400,000.00 | $ 1,287,108.48 18.12%
BELMONT 3 61,200,000.00 | $ 90,085.82 1.27%
BROOKS $ 66,800,000.00 | $ 98,328.96 1.38%
BURNHAM 3 93,650,000.00 | $ 137,851.91 1.94%
FRANKFORT 3 80,650,000.00 | $ 118,716.03 1.67%
FREEDOM ) 51,150,000.00 | $ 75,292.31 1.06%
ISLESBORO $ 667,800,000.00 | $ 982,995.25 13.84%
JACKSON $ 37,150,000.00 | $ 54 684.45 0.77%
KNOX $ 51,050,000.00 | $ 75,145.11 1.06%
LIBERTY $ 123,900,000.00 | $ 182,379.62 2.57%
LINCOLNVILLE $ 498,600,000.00 | $ 733,934.46 10.33%
MONROE $ 71,600,000.00 | $ 105,394.52 1.48%
MONTVILLE $ 83,950,000.00 | $ 123,5673.60 1.74%
MORRILL $ 68,000,000.00 | $ 100,095.35 1.41%
NORTHPORT $ 404,250,000.00 | $ 595,052.15 8.38%
PALERMO $ '’179,850,000.00 | $ 264,737.49 3.73%
PROSPECT $ 47,300,000.00 | $ 69,625.15 0.98%
SEARSMONT $ 196,700,000.00 | $ 289,540.53 4.08%
SEARSPORT $ 279,300,000.00 | $ 411,126.94 5.79%
STOCKTON SPRINGS $ 238,900,000.00 | $ 351,658.53 4.95%
SWANVILLE $ 116,450,000.00 | $ 171,413.29 2.41%
THORNDIKE $ 46,200,000.00 | $ 68,005.96 0.96%
TROY $ 57,900,000.00 | $ 85,228.25 1.20%
UNITY $ 113,950,000.00 | $ 167,733.32 2.36%
WALDO 3 54.600,000.00 | $ 80,370.68 1.13%
WINTERPORT $ 256,950,000.00 | $ 378,227.95 5.33%
SUB-TOTAL $ 4,822,250,000.00 | $ 7,098,306.11 99.96%
UNORGANIZED
*|Lasell and Little Bermuda $ 2,150,000.00 $ 3,164.78 0.04%
GRAND TOTAL $ 4,824,400,000.00 7,101,470.89 ™, 100.00%
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2010 PROJECTED REVENUES

STATE OF MAINE RENT
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
REGISTRY OF DEEDS:
FELES §  200,000.00
TRANSFER TAX §  35,000.00
INTEREST $ 100.00
PROBATE COURT
TEES §  65,000.00
RESTITUTION §  6,000.00
SHERIFF
INTEREST
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
DA'S COURT ORDERED FEES

REFUND

TOTAL ESTIMATED

°

hesd

2010
82,167.72

74,170.00

235,100.00

71,000.00

10,000.00
16,000.00
15,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00

509,437.72
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STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF WALDO
COURT OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

District
1 Betty . Johnson  323-3767
2 William D. Shorey $548-6114

Phone (207) 338-3282
Fax (207) 338-6788

3 Amy R, Fowler 993-2292 E-mail: commissioners@waldocountyme.gov
Barbara L. Arseneau 39-B Spring Street David A. Parkman
County Clerk Belfast, ME 04915 Treasurer

Dear Citizens of Waldo County,

We are pleased to report that 2010 was another year of changes and accomplishments. One of the major
accomplishments involved completion of planning for the new EMA/Sheriff Building project, which is now
being built. With valuable input from the City of Belfast and surrounding neighbors, this building will be a
long-awaited, well-constructed, energy-efficient and attractive place for the County EMA and Sheriff’s Office
staff to work in and will serve the County citizens and employees well for many years to come.

Perhaps one of the most positive and far-reaching accomplishments for the County citizens in 2010 was the
County of Waldo’s Garden Project. This project was the “brain-child” of Commissioner William Shorey,
whose vision it was to develop a garden that would serve as an outreach program for residents of the Maine
Coastal Regional Reentry Center here in Waldo County while benefiting the local food pantries and other
organizations. Many of the MCRRC residents have received lifelong valuable training in farming and have
enjoyed the privilege of “giving back” to the community. Commissioner Shorey himself has spent more hours
digging, planting, weeding and harvesting than he will ever acknowledge. Special thanks go to the property
owners, Mr. and Mts. Richard B. and Janice Nickerson of Searsport, who were willing to lease approximately
five acres of very fertile, picturesque fields to the County for a several years to get this project off the ground.
Heartfelt thanks also goes to Randy Doak, who has spent a great many howrs plowing and lending other
expettise to this project. The Commissioners also wish to thank Rick Kersbergen of the University of Maine
Cooperative Extension, Waldo County for serving as a consultant on a number of occasions, to the Volunteers
of America staff for incorporating this into their programs, and to the Corrections Officers who often work in
the garden alongside the residents. The Comrmissioners are very pleased to report that during this first year,
14,000 pounds of vegetables were distributed to local food pantries in Waldo County. In addition to that,
approximately 1,200 pounds of pumpkins were distributed. Several journalists have reported on this project and
have interviewed some of the residents, who have expressed their personal experiences and benefits gained by
their opportunity to be part of this highly successful project.

Regarding the Maine Coastal Regional Reentry Center, thanks to the watchful eye and determined efforts of
Commissioner Fowler, the County has been able to recoup $106,000.00 that originally had come from County
funds to assist with the mission change from county correctional center to a combined reentry/72-hour holding
center.

During 2010, with grant funds obtained by EMA Director Dale Rowley, the new Aborn Hill Communications
Tower was built. These antennas are nearly twice the previous height which has enhanced radio and pager
communications. Ham radio operators have also experienced improved communications since the tower was
erected.



Some milestones to note:

*Commissioner Donald P. Berry, Sr. completed his very full and busy four-year term during 2011. The Board
wishes to thank him for four dedicated years of service.

*Patrol Deputy Eugene Rega retired from the Office of the Sheriff after 32 years of service. We wish him well
in his future endeavors.

*Sadly, former Waldo County Budget Committee member Samuel Butler passed away during 2010.  Along
with a number of other civic roles, Sam served for many years on the Waldo County Budget Committee. His
practical wisdom and dry sense of humor are sorely missed.

The Commissioners wish to take this opportunity to thank those who serve on the Waldo County Budget
Committee. Several have served more than one term. It is not an easy task to meet a few times toward the end

of each year to try and understand the financial structure that supports County government and the people it
serves each day.

We, your County Comrnissioners, appreciate that we have been able to serve you another year.
Respectfully,

(S D Ao ZU M - @M}b‘bu

Betty {. Jolfnson, District 1 William D. Shorey, District 2




WALDO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

45 Congress Street
Belfast, ME 04915

SHERIFF CHIEF DEPUTY
Scoft L. Story Administrative Offices Robert B. Keating
207-338-6786
Fax

207-338-6784
Honorable Waldo County Commissioners
& Citizens of Waldo County

| take great pride in, once again, providing to you the annual report of the Waldo
County Office of the Sheriff. In addition to the annual statistics | always provide, this year | am
providing you with a quick description of the agency and its missions. Waldo County Office of
the Sheriff consists of several different divisions all overseen by the Chief Deputy. Firstis the
corrections division managed by the Jail Administrator and staffed by 12 officers. One part of
this division is a 72 hour hold or “Book and Bail”. This unit takes in new arrests and then
arranges for bail if appropriate, court appearance or transport to a longer term holding facility.
It is all that is left of our once traditional county jail. The transport team works for this division
and consists of one full time and several part time officers that provide transport of prisoners
to court appearances, medical appointments,.civil hearings and transfers to other facilities.
These officers work 24 hours a day seven days a week to assure the smooth movement of
inmates through the system, : ;

The Maine Coastal Regional Reentry Center is the largest part of the corrections
division consisting of 5 contract employees and a contract director who work with the
corrections officers to provide reentry programming and services to up to 32 residents of the
center. The residents at this facility are men coming back to the coastal area from both state
and county facilities throughout the state. This program provides them with tools to address
their behaviors, skills, and basic needs to assist them in reintegration back to the communities
and reduce the risk of their reoffending.

As most are aware, the Office of the Shetiff provides civil services to include court
subpoenas, divorce papers, civil litigation nofice, foreclosure documentation, protection
orders, civil orders of arrest, etc. This division conducts thousands of services every year
with an administrative assistant and three part time deputies who travel thousands of miles a
year to accomplish this task.

The patrol division is the most visible part of county government and the most familiar
to most citizens. We conduct patrol services to include traffic enforcement and criminal
investigations as well as responding to humerous complaints that don’t always fit into these
categories. This division consists of 2 sergeants, 9 patrol officers, 3 detectives and a
lieutenant. Officers of this division have a number of specialties to include crash
reconstruction, drug recognition expert, polygraph examiner, firearms instructors, self defense
instructors, and a number of other academy certified instructors. These officers are either
working or on call 24/7 and are out when others are advised to stay home, due to weather or
road conditions. They respond to thousands of calls every year and traditionally have a very
impressive clearance rate in regard to the crimes they are called to investigate.

Please take a moment and look at the statistics provided here for your review, in
addition, you may also visit http://www.waldocountyme.qov/wso/user/sonewsletters.htmi to
see our newsletters which offer much more about what’s going on with YOUR SHERIFF”S
OFFICE. Thank you and may 2011 be a prosperous and safe year for you all.

Sheriff Scott Story
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4 Waldo County Sherift's
7 Office

Total CAD Calls Received, by Nature of Call

Nature of Call

91 [ Disconnect

911 Misdial
Abandoned Vehicle
Agency Assistance
Aircraft Problem
Alarm

Alcohol Offense
ALS/Paramedic Assist

Animal Problem - ACO assigned
Animal Problem - Law Assigned

DO NOT USE Arrest
Arson

Assault

Attempt to Locate

off road motorized vehicle
Insufficient Funds Check
Basement Pumping

Be On Lookout

Bomb Threat not PNB
Burglary

Carbon Monoxide

Child Abuse or Neglect
Child Custody

Chimney Fire

Civil Complaint
Computer Crimes

Council Notice
Counterfeit Money
Criminal Mischief
Criminal Trespass

Cruiser Accident

Detail Accident Reconstruction
Detail Bail Chk

Detail Bike Patrol

Detail Common Ground Fair
Detail DRE

Detail Eradication

K-9 Detail

Detail MCJA

Total Calls Received

8
850
118
119
415

4
828

18
216
311
648

2

1
180

74
93

79

301

20
74

504

% _of Total
0.03
2.92
0.41
0.41
1.42
0.01
2.84
0.06
0.74
1.07
2.22
0.01
0.00
0.62
0.00
0.25
0.32
0.01
0.27
0.00
1.03
0.01
0.07
0.25
0.02
1.73
0.03
0.16
0.01
1.30
0.64
0.02
0.01
0.52
0.01
0.02
0.07
0.07
0.10
0.05

03/21/11



Total CAD Calls Received, by Nature of Call

Page 2 of 4

rpedteer.xl

Nature of Call
Miscelleneous Detail
Detail OUI

Detail Parade

Detai] Prob Chk

Detail Radar

Detail School

Detail Traffic

Disorderly Conduct
Disturbance

Domestic Disturbance
Controlled Substance Problem
Escort

Failure to Appear

False Information to Police
Traffic Accident, Fatal
Fire

Fire Alarm

Fireworks

Foot Patrol

Forgery

Found Property

Fraud

Triendly Caller

Fuel Drive Off

Gas Leak/Fire
Background Investigation
Harassment

Criminal Homicide
House Check

Indecent Exposure
Information Report
Intoxicated Person
Juvenile Problem

Litter, Pollutn, Public Health
Lost Property

Medical Emergency
Medical Emergency EMD
Mental Medical

Message Delivery
Missing Person

Motor Vehicle Theft
Motorist Assist

Motor Vehicle Complaint

QUI Alcohol
Paperwork Service

Total Calls Received
118
I
12
23
372
15
79
15
678
318
97
22

657

18
43

174
200

21
130

24
729

158

889
96
190
16
141
2109
2037
217
21
110
32
185
1221

14
71

Y% _of Total
0.41
0.04
0.04
0.08
1.28
0.05
0.27
0.05
2.33
1.09
0.33
0.08
0.01
0.01
0.00
2.26
0.03

- 0.06
0.15
0.02
0.60
0.69
0.07
0.45
0.01
0.08
2.50
0.01
0.54
0.01
3.05
0.33
0.65
0.05
0.48
7.24
6.99
0.75
0.07
0.38
0.11
0.64
4.19
0.0s
0.24

03/21/11



Total CAD Calls Received, by Nature of Call Page 3 of 4

Nature of Call Total Calis Received % _of Total
Parking Problem 84 0.29
Traffic Accident with Damage 1215 4.17
Penobscot Narrows Brdg 6 0.02
Traffic Accident with Injuries 292 1.00
Pornography 1 0.00
Probation Violation 14 0.05
Prostitution 1 0.00
Prowler 4 0.01
Public Assist 666 2.29
Rape 7 0.02
Recovered Stolen Property 10 0.03
Recovered Stolen Vehicle 3 0.01
Reported Death 13 0.04
Repossession 31 0.1t
Robbery | 0.00
Runaway Juvenile 23 0.08
Search Warrant 20 0.07
Sex Offense 50 : 0.17
Shellfish Violation 7 0.02
Speaking Engagement 22 0.08
Structwre Fire 47 . 0.16
Suspicious Person, Circumsince 941 3.23
Spillman Testing 20 0.07
Theft 595 2.04
Threatening 277 0.95
Tobacco Problem 3 0.01
Traffic Hazard 245 0.84
Traffic Violation 5737 19.70
Traffic Stop 8 0.03
Prisoner Transport 520 1.79
Unsecure Premises 27 0.09
Utility Pole Fire 1 0.00
Utility Problem 128 0.44
Vehicle/Equipment Fire S 0.02
VIN Verification 18 0.06
Violation Conditional Release 62 0.21
Violation Protection Order 71 0.24
Wanted Person 261 0.90
Weapon Offense 5 0.02
Welfare Check 451 1.55
Wildlife Problem or Complamnt 140 0.48
Inmate Work Detail 14 0.05

Total reported: 29124

rpedteer.xl 03721711



Waldo County Regional } {

Communications Center
111 Miller Street, Belfast, ME 04915

Tel: 207-338-2040 Fax: 207-338-6790

The Annual Report of The Waldo County Regional Communications Center/911

To The Honorable County Commissioners and the Citizens of Waldo County

As the Regional Communications Center and 911 PSAP for Waldo County we are the
true "first responders” in all emergency situations in The County. Our dispatchers
handled over 344,000 events which included walk-ins to the center, telephone calls, 911
calls, calls for service and radio transmissions from units in the field.

The year 2010 was another year of challenges for the existing 911 centers in the state
with continued discussions as to who would exist after "The State Mandated
Consolidation Plan". After several studies, testimony and discussions the State 911
Bureau passed on a report to the Utilities and Energy Committee of the State
Legislature which recommended that all of the existing County Regional
Communciations Centers/911 PSAPS be among "the mix" that continues to serve the
citizens of their Counties and Municipalities. The Committee will review this project and
make a recommendation to the Legislature sometime in 2011.

As we move into our 10th year as a County Regional Center and 911 PSAP we continue
to grow and meet the demands of our citizens and their agencies. Following is a
breakdown of our statistics.

Calls for Service 34,764
911 calls 10,056
Telephone calls 34,233
Walk ins 2,355
Radio Transmissions 262,722

| wish to take this opportunity to thank The Commissioners and all of the Citizens of
Waldo County for your continued support of Our Center.

o £y

Owen Smith, Director



TO THE HONORABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AND RESIDENTS OF WALDO COUNTY

The Annual Report for the Waldo County Emergency Manageiment Agency is hereby submitted.

Purpose of Emergency Management

Disasters are never expected; but must be prepared for. Events such
as the earthquake and tsunami that devastated northern Japan on
March 11, 2011 demonstrate the need to be prepared for the types of
natural and technological disasters that can strike your community.
Not being prepared can make the difference between life and death
for large numbers of people and untold amounts of property damage.

The mission of the Waldo County Emergency Management Agency
(EMA) is to mitigate, prepare, respond and recover from
emergencies and disasters that could impact the twenty-six
municipalities of Waldo County by coordinating with the municipal
governments, other government entities and non-governmental
organizations, and to establish and manage an organized effort to
quickly respond and recover from such disasters and emnergencies.

Emergency Management is more than just preparing for rare
catastrophic events such as ice storms, large forest fires, flooding,
earthquakes, hurricanes and terrorist attacks. Emergency
management is the organization that helps to coordinate a unified
emergency response by law enforcement, fire protection, emergency
medical services, emergency communications and incident managers.
The EMA organization provides training, exercising, grant
opportunities and planning for our local emergency responders.

Over the past year, the County EMA office has accomplished a great
deal with the exceptional support from our local municipal
emergency managers and first responders. Each month, we host
coordination and training meetings with the municipal Emergency
Management Directors. We continue to work with County and
municipal officials on the ever-evolving federal initiative called the
National Incident Management System or NIMS. Being compliant
with the requirement for this incident management system is now
necessary in order to apply for and receive preparedness grant
funding from FEMA and the Department of Homeland Security.

Preparedness and Mitigation Accomplishments

Preparedness activities are undertaken to prepare for disasters and
emergencies and facilitate future response and recovery efforts.
These activities include writing emergency operations plans and
procedures, training, exercises, evacuation planning, public education
and warning.

Mitigation activities are undertaken to avoid, eliminate or reduce the
probability of occurrence, or to lessen the effects of an
emergency/disaster. These activities involve actions to protect lives
and property and to defend against attacks.

Emergency Management Grants
2010 Grants

o Local Planning Committee $5,081.50

o HazMat Training $3,917.11
¢ EM Performance Grant  $92,602.48
¢ EMPG Supplemental $5,616.00
e Town EMPG $7,971.18

o Interoperable Radio Comm $3,000.00

o Incident Management $3,000.00
e Search and Rescue $2,000.00
+ RACES Amateur Radio $2,000.00
o Pet Sheltering $1,000.00
o Planning Assistance $40,000.00
« Disaster Exercises $8,000.00
o New Congress St Tower  $74,500.00
+ 100 kW Generator $30,000.00
o Base/Repeater Radios $20,924.50
¢ WCTC Transfer Switch $6,500.00
2010 Grant Total $315,111.38
2009 Grants $822.632.63

2009 Disaster Assistance_$400,000.00

2008 Grants $879.,153.41

2008 Disaster Assistance $456,894.99

2007 Grants $262,414.37

2007 Disaster Assistance$1,696,583.74

2006 Grants $267164.72

Total Federal and State Funds awarded
to Waldo County due to the County
EMA program for last 5 years.

$5,099,955.24



The following preparedness and mitigation activities were completed this past year:

o Narrow banded all Town and County Public Safety FCC Licenses

o Inventoried all public safety radio equipment in County

« Developed a County Radio Communications Plan

o Wrote grant applications for radio equipment upgrades

e Acquired six new repeater and tactical radio FCC licenses

» Provided radio reprogramming services to EMS/Fire Depts for free

o Acquired 56 new Minitor V pagers for Town Fire Departinents

o Acquired and installed two new radio repeaters on Aborn Hill

¢ Upgraded the County Mobile Command Post communications

¢ Acquired UHF and DStar amateur radio repeaters

o Completed a Tsunami Alert Communications drill with the National Weather Service

¢ Completed an Aircraft Accident Mass Casualty Incident field exercise on Islesboro

¢ Completed a Hurricane-scenario Emergency Operations Center functional exercise

¢ Participated in a State Damage Assessment Data Collection field exercise

o Completed a Hazardous Materials field exercise at the GAC Facility in Searsport

¢ Completed a Mobile Command Post communications drill during the St George River Canoe Race

¢ Completed a Mobile Command Post communications drill during the Passagassawakeag River Canoe Race

o Completed a School Active Shooter tabletop exercise at the Waldo County Technical Center

o Participated in a U.S, Coast Guard-sponsored Maritime Mass Rescue tabletop exercise

o Completed a Structure Fire incident comtand tabletop exercise

o Participated in a State Mutual Aid Agreement tabletop exercise

o Completed a Wildland-Urban Interface Fire incident command tabletop exercise

o Completed an overnight Red Cross Evacuation Shelter field exercise at the Lincolnville Central School

o Completed a Countywide Power Outage tabletop exercise

o Completed an Emergency Amateur Radio field communications exercise

¢ Hosted a two-day, four-county Radio Communications drill

o Instructed ten national incident management system (NIMS) courses

o Facilitated four field training sessions on the County Mobile Command Post

o Set up an automatic telephone alerting system for activating the County Emergency Management Teams

e Signed Memorandums of Agreement with Central Maine Power, RSU 3 and 20 school distticts, the Waldo
County Technical Center and Unitel Company.

o Reviewed and issued credential cards for volunteers of four County Einergency Management Teams

o Worked to get the County hazardous materials operations team certified and operational

¢ Provided planning, training and equipping support to the County Emergency Amateur Radio Team

¢ Established an Amateur Radio Automated Packet Reporting System (APRS) station; upgraded our Packet
capabilities, adding a Digital Smart Technologies for Amateur Radio (DSTAR) capability.

» Provided administrative support to the Waldo County Search and Rescue Team

s Completed a major overhaul of the County Emergency Operations Plan and added a new annex on Debris
Removal. Updated the Hazard-Specific appendices to follow an Incident Action Plan format.

¢ Assisted local communities with updating their municipal Emergency Operations Plans

o Coordinated the rewrite of the County Hazard Mitigation Plan

o Began working on the development of a County Continuity of Operations Plan.

e Developed a Statewide Radio Communications Resource Book

o Developed a Statewide Incident Management Assistance Team Resource Book

o Developed initial response checklists for immediate actions for winter storms, hurricanes, forest fires,
tsunamis, and mass casualty incidents.

¢ Developed pre-incident action plans for local fire departments for structure fire and wildfire responses.

o Participated in ongoing State Incident Management Assistance Team steering comntittee meetings 1o develop
state standards for incident command specific positions.

» Provide municipal maps to local first responders for planning and response operations.

o Created a County database of pre-identified Lifeflight Landing Zones throughout the County.



Response and Recovery Accomplishments

Response activities are undertaken jn the immediate aftermath of a disaster that help to reduce casualties and
damage, and that expedite recovery. Response activities include warning, evacuation, rescue and other similar
operations.

Recovery activities include the reconstruction, repair and rebuilding intended to restore a community, In
addition to permanent repairs to bridges, roads and buildings, these activities include helping victims return to
permanent housing, community redevelopment activities, and long-term redevelopment planning.

The following response and recovery activities were completed this past year

o Supported the Warden Service and Lincolnville Police Dept during a two-day search for a lost person

» Activated the County Emergency Operations Center for Hurricane Earl

¢ Recalled the County Incident Management Assistance Tean for the Penobscot Narrow Bridge Bomb Threat

o Deployed an Advance Team of the County Incident Management Assistance Team to a Mass Casualty
Incident in the Town of Brooks

o Activated the County Emergency Operations Center for a Winter Storm

¢ Processed municipal danmage assessment reports in order to request Presidential Disaster Declarations.

Capitol Improvements

In order to ensure that the County has an effective and reliable emergency management systemn, the County
EMA office develops plans for capitol improvements; researches, writes and submits grant applications;
completes permitting requirements; competes project engineering, inspections and administration; and contracts
with vendors and consultants in order to provide these systems. The following capitol improvement actives were
completed this past year:

o Completed Federal and local permitting and worked with the Architect-Engineer consultant for the New
Waldo County Emergency Operations Center and Sheriff’'s Office. Saved the County nearly $15,000 in
permitting fees by completing the Federal Environmental Assessment in-house. The County was successful in
receiving a Finding Of No Significant Impact or FONSIL

s Completed the construction administration and contracting for the new Aborn Hill Radio Communications
Tower located in the Town of Knox. Saved the County nearly $8,000 in engineering fees by completing the
permitting and construction administration in-house.

» Worked with the County technology consultant to acquire the Response Plans Module for the Spillman
Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD) System. This will allow the local fire departments to automate their
response protocols and ensure a quicker and more reliable response.

s Completed major communication upgrades to the County Mobile Command Post, to include a Satellite Phone
System, Landline Phone System, Vehicle Radio Repeater, VHF mobile radio and UHF mobile radio systems,
and a cellular mobile data system.

¢ Acquired two new radio repeaters for Aborn Hill. This provides a new narrowband, digital VHF radio system
for the County EMA program and a new command and control radio repeater channel for first responders.

o Acquired Amateur Radio equipment at Aborn Hill for UHF transmissions and to iinplement the DStar systen.

Finally, I would [ike to take this opportunity to thank the many volunteers that assist the Waldo County
Emeigency Management Agency; for they greatly improve our emergency management capabilities.

DD Kond

Dale D. Rowley, CEM, PE,‘\@, Director
Waldo County Emergency 1agement Agency



REPORT OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

To the Honorable Commissioners of Waldo County;

The number of cases prosecuted by the District Attorney’s Office in 2010 continued to
be high when compared to counties with similar population. The total of adult criminal cases
was 1486, only slightly smaller than the 1511 | reported in 2009. Other counties have seen a
sharper decline, particularly in District Court prosecutions. One explanation for the state-wide
trend is 2009 legistation which converted many Operating After Suspension (OAS) cases from
criminal to non-criminal traffic violations. Traffic violation cases are still prosecuted by the
office but are not included with the District Court filings. Non-criminal civil violations have
decreased in recent years. These cases, which include Possession of Marijuana, Possession of
Alcohol by Minors, and Possession of Drug Paraphernalia, totaled 279 in 2010. The number was
as high as 367 in 2008, a large increase from the 290 cases reported in 2006. The recent higher
numbers may be an anomaly. Juvenile cases had been increasing recently but declined in 2010,
from 101 to 89. Juvenile filings vary substantially year to year. The 2010 numbers were still
higher than the 77 ) reported in 2006 and 2007.

Filings in Superior Court, where the most serious criminal cases are prosecuted,
continue to be high. There were 384 Superior Court filings in 2010, down slightly from 2009 but
far higher than the 273 reported as recently as 2005.

The office was able to keep pace with this volume despite the substantial allocation of
court time to the Stockton Springs hostage case (State v. Hofland). This case consumed several

dozen days of court time from 2008 through 2010 before concluding early in 2011. Veteran
prosecutor Eric Walker of Belmont handled the bulk of the other Superior Court matters and
achieved excellent results because of his hard work and sound judgment. Deputy District
Attorney Walker was assisted in adult matters by Assistant D.A. Neil Prendergast of Camden
and in juvenile matters by Assistant D.A. Miriam Johnson of Bath. Miriam handled juvenile
cases skillfully in all four counties of this prosecutorial district. We were disappointed when she
resigned early in 2011 to enter private practice, but pleased when Knox County Assistant D.A.
Lindsay Jones assumed the juvenile caseload.

The office relies each day on its hard-working county staff. During 2010 the County
Commissioners recognized that our administrative staff needed assistance. As the year ended,
Dayne Beckett of Belfast joined the office as receptionist, supporting the work of Carla
Rogerson of Searsport, who is responsible for Superior Court matters, and Karen Knox of
Searsport, who handles the nearly 1400 District Court matters. Debbie McAllian of Bucksport
works incredibly hard as Victim Witness Advocate for adult cases, easing the burden of court



appearances for the hundreds of civilian and police witnesses. Finally, Harriet Kearns of Camden
is the devoted part-time advocate for child cases. Her work with the young victims as the
Stockton Springs school case slowly moved to its conclusion was truly extraordinary.

During the 2010 the office staff continued to address the long term challenges within
the criminal justice system, such as substance abuse and domestic violence, as well as emerging
issues such as elder abuse. Resources are likely to remain stretched thin. The state budget
situation still included unpaid “shutdown” days for prosecutors, but on a reduced basis later in
2010. We are successful in our work only when there is close coordination of all public safety
resources: law enforcement, courts, corrections, probation, diversion programs such as
Volunteers of America and the Restorative Justice Project, as well as prosecution. The District
Attorney’s office is proud to play a critical part of Waldo County’s coordinated criminal justice
and public safety system.

Respectfully Submitted;

(?_,%
Geoffrey Rushlau
District Attorney



WALDO COUNTY PROBATE COURT
ANNUAL REPORT 2010

To the Honorable Waldo County Commissioners & Citizens of Waldo
County

Thank you for this opportunity to report on the 2010 year in Waldo County
Probate Court. As in past years, we continue to strive to treat all who come
into contact with our Court fairly and respectfully. Professionally, we also
work hard and take great pride in working efficiently. And we would like to
think our ideas and efforts continue to save parties before us, as well as the
county taxpayers, both valuable time and money.

Also concerning money, our monthly co-payment system continues to work
very well, with no small thanks to those who make it work, namely the ones
who, month after month, remember to make their payments, These monthly
co-payments are based on each party’s acknowledged ability to pay if put on
a monthly payment plan, and these monthly payments, coupled with a
maximum fee policy for appointees, have helped us stem the otherwise ever-
escalating line item related to court appointments.

We continue to enter current and prior cases into our docket management
program with ICON. This program allows the public online access to
probate records at maineprobate.net,

In serving the citizens of Waldo County, we again would like to thank our
wonderfully professional staff. These include our Deputy Register Judy
Nealley and our Probate Clerks, Cari Carver and Elaine Russell. Waldo
County citizens can be vety proud to have these people at their service.

And to share credit where shared credit is due this year, too, we also would
like to take this opportunity to re-thank the very cooperative Waldo County
Sheriff’s Office. Whenever needed, Sheriff Scott Story, Chief Deputy
Robert Keating, and their deputies have been more than willing and able to
help the Waldo County Probate Court. The Sheriff’s Office has helped in a
variety of ways, from last-minute service transporting parties to court to
court security for those times when and in those cases where we sense the
need for added protection.



Beyond the above, we would like to close by stating that the Year 2010 was
a year in which 255 new probate cases were opened and 607 passport
applications were processed. In addition, probate court staff took 514
passport photos for customers applying for their passports.

For those of you who may not otherwise know how/when to find us in court,
we are located at 39A Spring Street in Belfast. Our regular office hours are
Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., with Court itself in
session at least every Wednesday. That being said, our duties do, however,
require that we are always ready for the unforeseen emergency, and as we all
know, thesc can happen any time in the day or night. In other words, our
responsibilities here are around-the-clock, without stop, all year.

In closing, thank you again for this opporfunity to report. And please know
that it remains our honor and privilege to serve you.

Thank you, too, for your ongoing interest and suppott.

Respectfully,

Blaroe WP rave /

usan W, Longlcy Sharon W. Peavey
Judge of Probate Register of Probate



fu‘] FHE UNIVERSITY OF

MAINE

Putting Knowledge to Work with the People of Maine |
g Cuupcu#n’e Fxlepsing

2010 Annual Report

Waldo Comn‘y

Extenston sarves| r.ha l:mzyu afouv courty with hands-on educavonal_
informidon 2nd programs: Our programs are de(iy\ed\ﬂm coreninpat and
ilored (o meat spectic locat needs. Our covary office it alio pareofa -
titewide organzabon 2nd tie natenal Exteation system. This a!kwu Gur” A
councy affics ta bring more resources. pmgnms and kvnﬂg oppon:un Les to
the geople oluurc;mmurnes. LNEE St o E

This annoyl report ha(uru some of the Impoﬂmt a«oapmhmmu olour -'.
pregrums as we'l as fipancial’ (nformwon about Extension at d\e sate .!.r\d

countylevel, i

Our mission: to help Maine people improve
their lives through an educational process
that uses research-based knowledge
focused on issues and needs.

Wialdo County Extension Association

The \Waldo County Exenson Assocagonis the  THVEINT S4B
Lgaly<cautated ofied orgrvaaton for VICE PRESIDENT.  han Codx
canductng Erteatson W 1 tha County: its
1ervcet are Iezlatie o ¥l rendanits 1cordng (o
the County Extenson Act TagasoR Arse Rodroch

The membarthp of the Assocnt on waluges o

SECPETARY: ErcaBusaed

ragréanes 10 the Courty pIrLEipILag in Eatenson rLHaERy {::::"?::‘:r
work, This 4 34 0pposiundy o (ain cthers waih 1 Radert Nefson
braad range of mrerests 0nd 3 common detre to Joha g e
Ne'p Mare grople mpreve ther ves trecgh Rose Rwo)
B020ing ede oAy procels, ui ng tha htest vy X Rocre'trs

resewrch-basad kngdedge

Arn elacted County Extznsion Eaecutve Cammntea 1 1e'2cted Lrom e Assocation
mrambieship, Meat £7s are usiily wheded ca the second Moaday of cach rmoeth.

Nesmvenesma s wiww . extension.umaine.edu/waldo

[ N e 21 TERR ANE)

L T e L T R e T e
N T i L A

S04 et g o
NS s Srpes s

Woaldo County Extension

Financial Resources

University of Maine Cooperative Extension’s successhul educadony) progrims result from a fedenl, state ard county
government putnesshp. Since 1919, when the Maine Legislature passed the Counly Extenslon Acc”, the Uriversity of
Mazine his been in 3 Mune convmnunities 'with & county office whose operations are funded by county government
Our educaronal programs andic-pate and respond o laca) and seate needs ard issues. We 1150 communicate these
fssues 1nd opportunites 1o UMune feculty (o influence their resexrch and development phans.

Axa unique partnership wmong federal state Statewide Vere Ecrmome
and county gavaramencs. UMaag Extention ST reeTect Furd
vses lunding from Mame counes and the Extension §130.423

Unwersity to match and laverage supporc Furtding
from the United Stater Deparvment of

A)ricuiture, ather federal grintors, state USCA CSRIES
agencias 1nd private foundations. Exch 32 153062
county UMaine Extension offce is 1'so pirc
af 3 statewide organnation and the navonal
Extens’on 1yscem. Uneeers by B2 30003l & (L Coty L 4-H
Genaral Perturseaeris
51717002 S412044
UMHaine’s Financial Suppert reoma tiam Ceeadsneas
4126 283

to Waldo Couary - 2010

Lecy Silimasand Basslis $407.1%)
Prarted S0t feom Ut na’ 130,316 This pie zeaph ituseates the fnancial resources for progeams
offered. supportad 11d manyzed from the Wa'ds County o¥ice.
Compoter Equpraac & Natwark rg §5.59)
Publicabons £33 Each yew. Waldo County wax dollacs suppart the UMane
Extension ath physical office space. support st salaries, office
Paraage $H510 | gpotes, equi
i quipment and Some progrimming expenser
Talephore $1.481
Travel §$31.8)1 2010 Bodget
ol | §1031.932 “Wildo County Extanson Assacicoa
e I A N LT e Salxr ot $35082
R Ta |
54500
Lacal Partnership $4300
Cur County Extens-on Astocaton is the

! M cten 00|
wial link beoween tha county. our AT rtemnce $100
communites and UMase. The Assocation's L Ouecnd Trining 5100
Executve Committea 1s cempased of Iecal L Portag2 §50

volunteert who répresent community
ntesests by advising UMiine Extension salf
on educatonal programt. advocae for ard Without statewide support. UMyne Eacens 0a would not be
secure funding from county goverrment (o present n ths county. Funds for projeccs 1re provided through
sLpport the county office. ovessee the the Unrersity of Mane, Federal Foemota Funds. granes,
office budgec and facdites. 1nd gude tonteaes, vrd fees. Dollurg from other sources support salares
UMa.ce Extension sufl in identfying dreir and benelies for Extensvon Speciatises, County Educators,
pragramming gols Exteation it ALON. COMPLLer equpn*ant 1nd natwaorkiog,
publicitions, poswige. telephone. 3nd travel,

University of Maine Cooperative Extension

Waldo County

992 Witerv Ve Rd. Waido, ME 0<91§
(2074 3425971 e (850) 187-8426 {a tans)
(207) 342-4229 T
craa Gumeatms az ada

EXTENHON EDUCATORS:

lvaBacee) Aniraw & (v mumy Demezorene «(0))
Bt Kentergem Apnentmoe & Navurd Qzpourceq 21014
EATWELL NUTRITION A$SOCIATES;

Bach Chrwne'1a w101 and Paz frazer 1219
Wanga L acoin, Nt EL.0cten Pitfessend

431 PACGAAN AGE: Joyce Wener, <1012
HAINE fapeg

Oavz flaset w1018, Be Weczr <1017
Westay NeY (1021 Caortovior

EXUUMS'ON SUFPORT STAFE:
Sava Arzaras <1010
Qileo Persiezon kb0

Lz Sty Mo A Know Lurcoie-V) 2o ¢ourcp 38001441104
Cuigh Reagerid Ex Esuen, Kine ebec & Waido 1-200-381 1431

4-H on the Move

waw um ne.eduiwaldo/progrmy/vnewsteter
Monthiy elacironic neasletter covenng county, state & natony) 4-H acuvites. new!t 31d retources

€at Well
Quarterty rews'erter featurmg focd topics. nutntion, hailth, exercise & foed safety, emphasizing our Ext Weil program

Maine Climate News  waw extension.umainzadulma rechraaterens
The latest interesting updite from our State Chmatologist

Perspectives
Quarterly electronic news'etter azahbie by email subscription with upcoming pragramiming 1ad evends in Wa'do
Couacy and irformatve arucles from vinous program areds. Contact Bifiyo pendhetan@ma'ne edu to subscrbe

Publications Catalog  huplexrensionpubs umext miine edu
Listieg of avadable University of Maine Cooperative Extansion pubhicitions

Signs of the Seasons: A Maine Phenoalogy Project  huptlumiiie.edulsgns-al-thesersans
Pirdopints help scientits ocumand the locl effects of global clmate chinge by obserang and recording tre
phenclogy (seasonal changer) of common plants and wn.mals.

Miina Famihes 15 2 home visiing program foc new parents
with 3 facus on fumily strengths  The grogram i tilorad
10 meat the needs of each family. Heme Vineng
profess.onits provide individuitized preent educaton 1nd
support thraughout Wi'de County 1o firs¢ uma pisents
and wdolesceat pirents Families may enrod i the program
prerana'ty 10d muy choote (o fQy with the program witl
their chid is frve yairs of age. The program is baced on the
premse thit parents are theic chdren’s br st and mose
mporcant eachers.  Pacent child interackion wnd
cxpancerces v the early years determre how che bidby's
brain develops and sers dhe suge ‘or the chia’s future,

n 2010, 129 Aenires recaved 807 home visits 1nd

another SO farmites received wwformaton by mul The
program also ofeced parent eduaivon/phy groups focused
on ¢reiung 1nd hanoring Amily tnditions, twpporeng
positve parent/chud mteraction. engagng :n irge motor
and coopenrtive play. and preprAng nutsLous fracks All
of the ¢Mildran 10 the program had 1n esublished mediaal
prowider and were up  dite 'mith ther well chldd visis. OF
the chidren enroied. 95% were up (o date in therr ¢ Sifey srd Failth

immunazteons, Home ssfety icproved for 10 famises mth *  Maragng behavior

wignfieane guns in home herng and fre salety and ¢ Cannecuons ta COmmun.ty resoirces
awareness of outdoor wfety for ¢hddren in M aga s Chid development ind ways to creourige
groups. Any deliytin developmert we aught exrly healthy development

through regulir screanings and those chidren ace referred

on for early :aterventon services

Every family receives access 1o the Lten
ces22r¢h based nfornminen aboul

v Goad presatd pracuces
¢ Feeding 1nd rutncon

A Family Story

Qur Home Visdor bas bein worksng amth 1 ng's
did ard h« row ) year 0'd son for newrly 3

yeawrs Dzidhas iteracy chailenges of hns owaand
would often report that he ditieed readirg with
hus child and ave.ded story tme at Fome. Our
Hame Visttor oMered encouragement ind support.
pravded books on a regutur baws ind explored
wth D1d ways to book share that vre not refant
on the printed word. Help.ng Dad undersand and
apprecate thac ks soass cxperencag D11
stonzs aot only 15 words 3nd 5orics but also by
the clote Ume trey shve the inCeacy of that ume
rogather 1nd the pesitre memaoties of this specat
ueme wath dad each day s part of the greater
texrnag 18d braa devdopaent that o so essannd
for tus son's luture scheol 1nd bfe success. Dad 's
now spinding evre each day read ng with his ton




at Well Nutrition Education Progr

£at Well Nutntion Education Program is a myor
outrexch eflort of UMr.aa Coopentve
Extens:on This progeun brings basi nuir bon
educiton to low vncome aduits, fanidics 1rd youth
wko five nurban ind rural areas of Mure

£at We!l Nutruon Assocatas:

+ teath foed 1nd nataition 'estons to adults in
ther homas, in small commurity groups or
pirtcipate through a correspondende ceurse -
Ext Wel by M.

prav'da autsiton educaven to low income
youth i cemmunity pragrams. libranes, (chocts
1rd after-1chool progr ims,

.

Two Nurrition Associates provided nuuriton
educavon lessoas o 81 aduies i famlies that
incuded 15) mombers. 44 of these adults were
1em0rs over the 3z¢ of 60 They graduated 46
adults from the progrun. They 1ito provided
nuLiton fessons o |5 groups serving 490 yeuth
throughout Waldoe County.

v Aduits n the progrun show great progress in
ther abslity to prownde better nutnvoo lor |
themsedves and e famities on fower dotlars.

«  The children show sgrficaine mprovemesnt in
their underteand ng about why good foed
choicer are ynporunt (o them.

» Senorsrespond weall to prograums that 1ddress
ther chargng nuuitional needs

H Youth Development

4-H Camp and Learning Center at
Tanglewood

Little Beavers

Cloverbuds
{youth 1ge S - 8 yeurs old)

At Knox's Lite Baavers Closerbuds meeung
members learned sboot the k.nds of birds
how Lo barch them and witched vndeos of
birds hatching. Then they put the eigs in the
incubicer 1o wait

UMane's Extension outresch
program and its 4-H ycevities
are designed to get youth 1nd
2dults outs:de, conrectng o
e n1tucal world.
Tangleweod's ind Blueberry
Cove's camp 24ventures and
schoot pragrams are based on
“Earth Connecuons.” nature
discovery thac helps youth .
become creadve stewuds ofan e e raspect for
meerconnected world.

Qur misseon is to teach Miirs
youth and adulty o be eHective (ool \onaon Campers make

Searsport Afterschool program

The students in the Serspore Afterschael program with the
help 1nd dorecron of UMane Extension’s Nutriton
Asscciate Pyt Frases from the \Waldo County Cooperitve
Extension have developed A studere led nuteition pregram
Swidents 1re invelied n preparng snicks for the who'e
schoal tvice 1 week as parc of the freth fruit and vegetable
prognm The students have 2’5o been invebved n planning
and hostng Sevsport Bemenury schocl's very frst haalth
fa.c Tre swdeats ware able to p'de out and prepara healthy
$03¢8 a8 pact of the wduatorl nghe ‘1 He 1o prepsre dhe
shacks because it fun 1nd kea'thy.” tad Ly when 1sked
how she leed the nutritional program

2010 Success Stories -
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nature-based experiences Our knowng they can be themscives!
amps in Lingofnville ura
specal becaute they we
communiues wheee hughter,

DEXY THUE UNIVLRSITY OF

. MAINE.

Coopurative Extension

decison miking, play 1nd learn
ourdoors. ind feel good

Ye had | 14 campers and
anotrer 341 students from
schools i Watdo County,

Experiences of Waldo County 4-Hers:Where we are now ...

Hi, oy mame s Natahia, | um 13 years old ind i ne

Winterporce Mune | have been in 4.H, n &2 theop
project for ux yewrs | enjoy learning new th:ngs about my
sheep g new cethn'ques for shaatng. | 15 have five or
s ambs 1 am werking with aight naw. They ve about 1
month 1nd 3 hail ofd. I 1 working mth my growmanghip
wvmal (00, We go on wa'ks arouad the barnyied ard 'sec

fﬂ;H COUNTY COLLABORATIONS
Habitat for Humanity

Waldo Caunty Hibitat lor Humaaity succassiuly
ccmpleted their fr5¢ home nakag .t posuble for the
fimily 1o move 1 belore the winter holidiys. Vldo
County 4-H members, volunteers ind fnands
voluateerad 37 hours. Parucipaung 4-H merrbers
Roger Flannery. Tyler Steveason, Benamn Buckin
and Jacob Bucklin ‘veckad an shavelng gravel,
preurg up the yaed. strapng the cenngs and
1pplying aschuen board.

up’ once or twice belore | return her to the barn.
During my theep projecc | have ‘eirned fots of Ife glafis
fie cooperaton. helpng athers. a6d how ¢o contrel
your emoucrs These stills will 2 ceare o handy when
| becomma 10 1dult. becuse | would I to b2 2
verarinanan In the future. | hope o learn mere about
vescock. (&e sheep, to help my areer.

Healthy Waldo County

In 1n eHort (o he'p youth and adules reduce futura fedth ruisks,
Wa'do County 4-H Leyder ¢ Acsocaton ard Extension
Nutntion Asscciates hare teamed up with Hetithy Walde
County rutiatnes Waido County 4-H nas adopted 2 pokcy to
provide tuatcredn ind demonsy 1vons for youth 1nd
vo'luateers who part &patz in 4-H outs de actaiues  The far
We'l progrim provided fun nuvien ennchrent blocks for 3
local afterschool prognm cuimininng ther learnng with 1
heatth fair,

Home Gardening

la 2010, we receised over 640 questians fram
home zirdences and schaols. Many people e-
my'ed phatas to he'p us ider Ly pests and phane
discasas laterest in home vegetsble guden ryg
<entnced Lo ncrease Yong with suseunbia
Lndscamag pracoces. and dealng with “reaatre
piants and ingacts. The gromang 18300 wis
genenily excellent for vegetables and orramentals

Beifast Community Garden Voiun(éur's‘_ 3
getreadyfor Spring = '

Mastar Gardener Volunteer Program

25 pyr6ipants from V/atdo Knox 1nd Liaco!n Counties
recaved aver 46 hours of in-depth runing o the 1t ind
scence of hortien‘ture Mostbecyme certfied Master
Gardeners wthn one seaten by completrg 40 hours of
volunteer workn ther commun.tes. 186 long-tme Master
Gardeners convnuz o volwicer - dong girdeang and

enviconmental *}
\‘ v

education with youth.
prasentavons for the
public. assisting peop'e
who have ¢fl2nny
ailives, beautifying
pubhe places. 1nd
growing load for those
in need. In 2010, they
reported over 6000
votunteer houre N

Malne Harvest for Hunger
Plant-A-Row lor the Hungry ransidoned into 1
new peogram caled Maina Harvest for Hunges.
Home gurdeners. farmers and schocls in tha
Knox-Lincatn and Waldo County regon donatad
2nd reported more than 28,540 pounds of
produca o soup kitchens, heiters and food
pantrigs.
heepiextension umaine edwharvest-for-hunger

Resources
for Home Gardeners:

Waldo Extension waraextaavonumang.edswa'do
UMaine Extension Publicadans:
wwa edenvangubt umaatmure edy
Gardening and Horticullure waw estenrionume ' edulgrdenig
Pest Manigement for Home Gasdeners
WA BULeATON LMre 84U RO AREr G

Liz Stanley, Horucukure Program coordinator, 1-800-244-2504  efizabeth san‘ey@maine.edy

Soup Ritchens wnw mair e goviynotura/coltehspleontysearchherd

S0l Testing wawnad LT escirgire.eds
YardScaping wawyardsciging.org

Pro New England: mw peoresengliydorg

&Xtension www,extent on.oeg

Maine Scthool Girden Netwaric mm..-msurg

HOFGA saw mo'tacrg H

Haae Harvest for Hunger, - é\ i«

.

W, 2 er 0N umyne S Marest-Yor-Burges

4-H Youth Development

4-H AFTERSCHOOL PARTNERSHIPS

In 2010. Waldo County 4-H worked with over 100 youth, age § - 18, in 10 tterscivonl programs.

Game Loft

The Gume Loftss 3 4-H afterschool program dhut serves
1bout 150 youth per yeyr. The program goes them many
oppertuniGes o lerrn leadersip, volunteensm, 1nd
personal dicecton. This year The Left has expindad to
Unity ore day per week ard serves between 8 and (§
young peopte every Thurtday siterraon. At bath ctes
yourg peop'e between the ages of 8 and 18 eat nounshking
mex'y and srachs, pliy nea-glectron.c gumes ard lern (o
ccoperite, Ind become membars of the commuaty.

One of the mast important tasks for Gume Lok
PrrUcipunts is @ bacome 3 volunteer, Thas yerr more than
160 young people have donited their ime through
projects sponsorad by The Game Loft. More thaa §0 have
deonated atleast 10 hours o velunteer 2t The Loft and in
the commurity. Cf those 50 dedrcated voluntsers four
have dorated more than 100 hours of volunteer service
exch.

These volunteers have doae the follawming

' shovelad snow for elderly or dsabled Belfast
residants tilowing them (o stay a ther homas
during the 'mncer,

»  cleared the grounds and he'ped sec up 1t Ares in
the Park,

+  aught nmes and suparvised young chidren n the
Pokemon Club.

< asgstad in recerd-%eeping ard food secvce aL The
Gare Loft

*  waveled to Canada (o volunteer 1t Kinge Linding
Hustoricat Sattement,

+  ruo garres at the Recidand Public Ly gams
night

s did yard work for an eiderly Belfase revdeat and

¢ he'ped at the Belfase Bleck Puey

On €arth Day this Apsil they will te beiping tha Belfast
Garden Club phat shrubs 1t Geove Cemerery. These
younz people have "errned thit it 8 1 pran'ege to be
citzens of 3 comman.ty 3rd that ful Gtaeaship requiras
Rl parucpation, We believe thae thesa fessons wild benefi
Aot only the young peop'e 1n the progeam but 1fso the
commynity ¢ a who'e

Ames/Weymouth School

Students mer 4 tures during the sumrer to
partcipate in 3 loed exploriton class Led bya
certfied teacher, ths peogram introducad ttudents
0 tocul fresh fruies 1nd vegenables and diowed them
0 sumple 1nd propare these foods in herlthy ways,
Dunng ore class, srudents sampled mulvple variaues
of buebernes and raspberney grown ata local farmu
Studentt ured thar sense of tste touch and umel
0 descride the simlanives ard diferences between
e virieves They then used the frund (o ereate fruit
surdazs to ergoy! Another class brought in 1 local
gardeser as a guest chel. Scedents used the fresh
produce from her girden to create a nutntious
meal.

Afterschoo! Partnership
with Local Farm

As 1 cesuit ol 3 parnershp with A focal furm,
Frankdort 1 Steckion Sprag afterschool youth
partapated ' 2 horsemanshp progam for
beginrers Tucaty-three youth levrred how o
hancle. cure for, groom acd nde horses. totaling 50
hoors.

Frankfore:

¢ Maayh TRy mist cholerpng memart aos (e
frst day. | rever inde o hore before and | wos
scoted 19 nde Dovon™

< Macah My mos chaleagry mament was ceanng
the borses boafe ] thought tial | wautd kua e
horses”

Scockton Springs:
o Kmber "W leerned Fow to bond with Farses aad
oher nders”

«  Neady Tthne my mast chalecgng moment wss
lesrrorg (o put or @ Westera Saddle ™



ture and Natural Resources

Agri

RESEARCH AND EDUCATION

16 2009. 2 Sustanable Agriculture Resedrch and Edutaton Project wat funded unier the ‘exdership of Rick Kersbarzen.
This prajece s focusad on reducng the cast of producnon lor 'ocal dairy frrmers by us'ng noued no-Ld cachnrques,
cover crop strlteg &5 and Mernati e harvest management Regearch plots are plaated n Belfast Thorndike. Waldo
and Knox on participrung farms, This project »s alsa focused on reducing eronon and por'ution ¢aused by ewcessive
natr'ent asplicavcns 10 2010, owo halds diys ard ora workstop ware held with 60 paople exprestng interest n
shfung producuoa techn’ques (o no-tll cern s 1ge preducticn.

Caaperapve Extens:an recewved fuadirg in 1009 from the USDA Integrated Organic Program ta iavesugaze the
potencal forncreasng the producuon of erzanic bredd wheat in Mane Rick Kersbergen semvas as one of the
reserrchers on ths project Speahcaiy, Ridk s resesrch ag how bescorgan ¢ dairy farmers mght be sbée 20
incorporite breid wheat production is (o therr cropony syseam 1o enhance profnab fry. In 2010, we Uave'ed ©
Oenmark to learn how vnal farms 1acarperite bresd whait rio ther l1cming syscems.

Reck Kersbergen 3sa receved kinding 1o begn resesreh on tryng to 'mprove the viadfity of smull and mecdum sized
dairy farms ia the Northeast Low prees have ciused ahuge dectine in the number of dary ferms nn Mane. and tus
projace will try 1o focus on how best to eep this industry Yive in rurdd Mare. This project is conunuing a 2011 wan
a dary cost of producnon swudy of 40 Mura farms,

Senior College

Rick Xersbergen orgasizad and aught
3 seven weak disg at Senlor Colege
at the Hutchnsen Center. This class,
facused on food seif refivnce, was
designed for begnning homa

¥ deners vanung ta produce more of
thair own food. Over 25 “seniars™
partcipared in the dass

Rural Living Day

For the 17th yerr, tFe Wa'do County
Extension Assacaton he'd "Rura)
Living Oa,". | 2010, this was held at
Unicy College and featured 16
workshops for puocpants,

Tractor Safety Courses

Thiss the 2 “year Rigk Kersbergen has offerad and taught this cowrse,
viockng w.th frgraham’s £qu prmestin Knox  After successhul completon
of the § week class, teanagers ages 14-18 earn 3 fedecal certhicaca slloairg
tham (0 operate wactors s part of ther farm employment

in 2010, Chancetie Whitcamb of
Morrill ‘was the recprent of 1 §5C0
scholarghip to contnue her stud-es at
Massachusetts Col'age of Pharmacy
and Health Scierces The Extension
Associaauon awards 3 schofarshp each
yexr w 1 graduiing sen‘or from
Wadldo Councy. *

Arnaty, thls prognm devas both yourg and old. In 2010, 18 youth and
adults completed the cervfication prognm learmng 1nd demonstratrg how
10 operate al types of farm equ pment safoly. Add tiocly, Rk works with
MOFGA to hott a tractor and equpment saety ¢hiss lor ther irm
pprefdce program,

Small Business Program

Current or patent:a) Waldo County bus.ness Mijar componenus of the program are

owners parcapate in the smad business program. * Workstops - two to lour ae offered en dicrent
tap<s thraugheut the yeys

+  Doing Butness - aver 2070 "oca) entreprencurs
bave baen featured o0n 1 five manthly ridw show
in the Luccen years

s Pubficavons - 20 diffecent brus.cest management
fict sheets are 1valable io prat 104 anine

»  Cashing mn on Bus ress Opportunities - a free
on'ine educaranal curriculum

Educawonal rezoucces we providad 1o ceunty
resdents who aperste or 372 contiRrinrg SLIGAR A
home-basad or smal businesw

Extension Partners with Business Owner to, Provide Education
business aspeces of my furaiture making butiness” Yer
another parson sud. “The workthop was very
comprehersive. | vl keep better records of my ume and
keep bewer records of ¥l my costs”

A locd business owner. Cathy Roberts of Montville,
recognazed one wy €0 network with other business
owrers And to introduce them, real-ume. to her
bus:ness: offer 3 business management workehop 3t har
plice of business an Re 3, Prece warke. loc

She contacced Coaperative Extant.on o seef we
‘would ke interested In partnenng wich her (o provide
this oppartunity because, 3s she sud. “fifteen years 350
whea | was sartng my buuness, | ook avery Extention
{business manigament] vorkshop that was offersd.”

In response. Coogerative Extension presentad 1
butners minagement workshop. Addivonzly. she
reached awt o the Mane Woed Procucts Assacaton
o et them krovr the warkshop was fozused on the
issue of Paong Your Produce

Lincolnvilie and Montville work together
Notoaly did 10 people ger to lnaw 3 bit mere sbouc :
peicng but the Owecror of MYVPA 1'd, “Bated on my
axpenence with ¢md| business o aners, it (ths
workehop) sheuld be REGUIRED!”

Apathae puticpint sa3.d, "This was graag just whach
readed Now 'ny metvated to fearna more about the

By mwiting business o'aners into her shop, the provided a
wnaptrot of how ker 1mul business operates, 3 rare,
necworkeng mechenism for isalated wmait but ngsses. and
1 entrepraneuna wenve for prarid ng geay, resesrch.
based education lor micro-businesses 1 the el

Online Small Business Library

hupfumaine. edwext-business/online-small-business-hibrary

Don'e misy the Virtua) Resourcs Library that ncludes resources for growing your oan butiness in the following weag

1 NE/ 8usiness Wor'shep Catendar ¢ Busaess asest orginizitons
o Himall buoness management LopCs e Lerding ygenc et
AdverGsing * Markeung «  Trde sacivons

a
1 Custamer service ¢ Pneng » Suriving wough bmeg

Insurance > and more

Agriculture and Natural Resources

Corn Silage Variety Trials

Tra 'Maldo County o¥ice ciordirates the mnual coan alage caisty wals, In 2010 1hals were conducted m Belfast

and Leeds. Mine with 18 vanzuey planted n repkeated unls.
Corn Sead Caalers,

Thes progrim s now ‘unled wath suppor¢ from Maire

Results can e found 1t waw umextmaine edwWildo/Ag/Archree g 2010MalneCornHytadPorformance Tral pdf

COLLABORATIVE AGRICULTURE PROGRAMS -

Agricultural Education Programs and Partnerships

Eatensitn in Waido Caunty pactners with agerdes
suth as the Mai1a Organic farmters and Gardeaers
Associagon (MOFGA) and producer groups such as
the Mare Grass Farmers Necaork (MGFNY o
coordirate educitiord programs wuch as pasture
waly, Smxl Farm f.e'd Oay and the Firmer to Farmes
conrference. Farmer to Farmer was held in Waldo
County in Novembes of 1010 with arer 200 peogle
<oming from throughoue tha Northewst R'ck works
closely with the Mane Organic Mk Producers
(MOMP) 21d helps provide educavonyl programs and
1unique equpment shasng program.

Small fmers continge (o <2l the offca for asvivarce.

Sorme of these 1re W explore new oppartumities in
1gneviture and others are 1o Uy and soive prablems.

State and National

New lvestock 18 wel 1s segetskle operivons are
sartag up in Walde Couney 18 a result of 3 cenewad
Interestin tocal foeds 1nd healthy Mettyles. Ia 2010,
Kersbergen snd Caragh Fitzgersd held 2 4 weel
“Bagnaing Furmer™ dass that cesuzed in 26 graduntar!

Cooperative Extension in Waldo County hosts the
Mare Hay Owectory which serves 15 3 rasource for
farmers masketing hay as well 15 those 2nimal awners in
aeed of feed wew.extzason umane edwWaldo/hay,

Ectension dlso bosts dre webtite for tha Mave Griss
Farmees Neowork aww.umaneedu'umesdmgln and tra
Noctheist Pasture c3450rLuM winw umaine edul
grazmgguide a public/private partnerdhip.

Maine Firmiand Trusealso pyrered with dhe Universiy
of Maae Cooperatre Extensicn to facltate the transfer
of farms ta “new generatien” producers.

Representation

Rice Kenbergan serves on severdl teize orguinzaedny 1d ho'ds laaderthp roles. Ha has terad on the State A thant Manigeme-e
Ravew Baard since 2000 He verves 11 vice precdert of the Mane Sustomidle Ajncuiture Seciety wich Ex-Agriesiturd
Cemmitroner Rokar Spewr 35 Prandant Rtk 5o serves 16 3 Cocpentng reserrch (aentst o ith (ha Agricultural Reseasch
$ervice New €nglird Plane Sed 1ad Water Uibia Oreco.

What ewo things do an istand
bao'store & bindery. a dog biscutt
manufactures, an 1ucio book
producer. wd 1 fra suppression
bianket company have in

common? One s that these mouro~
entreprenevrs ¥l ive 1In Waldo
County. Tre second is that from
2000 - 2010 Extens-on educater Jyre
Hiskel feacured them and 13) ather
very small Waldo County busiresses
oa love, hour-borg Doing Business
shows = tha's Comrmun.ty Radro,
WERU-FM.

Over the years 317 sma!l busmess
ard rasource agencies from every
Mane county except York and
Asrcostook nain the studio wah her.

The show which ran foe 103 years
ended in September 2010

Jane hosts a show featuring
the Majne Artisans Colecdve from Lincolnville

P “Featured on Doing Business 3 22N &
.Small business owners from Islesboro and Liberty discuss
;. - -the couraze to‘grow and change your business: ' - :

Cormmon 1ysuet that small and home
based busnesies have n thes current
economy — wrather they live o 11 15snd
or A rurlf town — are knowang how to
opgarate 1 bus.ness takes 3 Lremendous
amount of trme. [t Dkes comm.uTent

It ket piscron  fr takes kncwledge of
the adustry as wal 18 Aomng whers2 o
$ELINIWErS (O qLESTIONS yod have atout
urn g a business

Trete locyl businestes were w.lirg Lo
part<ipate on lve, spaken word
programs 1o docal and mvory 1ud-ences
on topcs that are wrdhived and podaist
inadduon o srezm ng at

aerg.org Take tire and lsten to
archaved shows thac may feature your
n¢ighbors) they 1re Vrehreed 10

hep hechives wons ary



LEVEL L

reeds of Waldo Ceunty ctizens. Jane

in 2010, over 30 Mune resdents were

Sar's (SVFS),

which is designed to

TrAIN THE TRAINER. &*

Strergtten =g Your Faolsaton Saus, Lenel ), iy
1 curnicalum that was dengned bised en the

conunugs to share its suecess acconferencas
with €xtension collepues acrass the naoon.

vanad with Suergtherag Yeur Faostouon

Ouer 250 people have awended
a 20-hour training,
Strengehening Your Facilitation Sklls,

build the working capacity of groups.

National 4-H Couacil to build
organiational strength.

VFS) TREHGTHENNG YOUR FACUTATION SLLS J o= coritam s been Menifed

““Forces driving and raseralning”
~ a planning process

Trained cUzen facliators are partrenng,
mentoring and woriing 14 oLr CoMMuAILES

One Citizen Facilitator Story .
As 2 2nd yair Americarps VISTA we e asked to deiver N
wome vanlags, nd ) e'ected 1o do a bnel raning on »

meetng faziliavon, Lo a 45 minute session, | was able to
cover only the high poinu of the skils F ganed (whatis
fackution, why do ic bow (o prepare for 1 meeung. forming
workng 3greamaacs. atc), but we speata bt of ume on
confice, mutudl leyening, 1nd ditruptive behivior, 15 well. wd
ulked extensivaly sbout how hzing the “right wordt”
prepued c1n make you a gentls, yet firm gaide for 3

grovp. Tve gotten 1 handll of emads since the Lraining atking
“How can llexrn more? How can | rake thae clas, coo?”

QO st Butipesses weze starhiad in Mowne as 3 dire resultof the
Masne Compent Schovl, creating 17 new jobs and a vaexty of
saasenst em pluy menlt eppurtaniues

Nargest for Hunyer:

UMaine Extens-on’s Harvest tor the Hungey Piogram mvalves hunte
Sindeners. Masiee Cardeaer<, amd athér valunteers whu grow ard
gleaneesh trurts Jnd vegetables ard doeate them to nevdy
adividuds and families in Mune Duanyg the 010 garden seawen,
Ubaure Extinsivn collected 191,977 (s of frsh fruit and s epetzties
W gite to fuwd fids, soup ibchers, sérvive aegarizations. and
rrecdy 1o pannlies 35 pactef oue beslthy Wlestylos educatonal
frogams At an dverage mathet value vf $1.69 per poumd, the
coninbution was valuel st moee than 3325, 4N) The program’s
cljecta v ane to maigate hunger. mprov e avtrition imd hestah. and
belp the ratipivts develep Wiclong positise nutetives] balis

Majne’s Climate Future.

In response 10 a J0 regust by Majre’s Gavernor, UNaime
Extension amd Mawre sea Geant eolfabyvased with te CMane
Climaze Chaage Tnstaruze ard otk pancens b editand pasduce
Munes Clin.ile Fuhare’s” An bt Assessecmnt This document seevel
as the feardsbicn or the sutewide stakaebulder provess for dimaee
preparstien through & resvlive Srom e "ogslsture b work how ards
gathering Jaty, timation and recomenanlatons toe 2l sames
2¢Rss Mutie: und aosulisd yna conseasus and summary documeets
provided b the leyislarune whain e ereatad 1 resolve bo continu:
the work toward the developmect or a compiete Cimaa Clunge
Adaprutron Plan toe Meine, work that was tnuiated in the bllowaig
legishauvi sessnon

Grotrinyg Altenutive Fork
Fos the past tw o years Fioson bas fovn teseasching, ta use of
petennul gracses lett from small grain rowtions o be usad s sulxd
fuel conps Weatre row workeng with the UM Process
Dvveloprocnt Conter ana Gremasy Engnveral Fuel Propatasi a3
mulbomnitenve recently tunded by the State of Maime Tecbrslygy
Awct tund lwking ne rescarcit and des clieprment with Mawee
F2rA1LI4, erenly vons U2 s, Companis, and litfeprceuns ts
develop ard commercealine biemass el m the torm of geas-based
peieb. liuthe et our vears, the propetwtll foads on the
manuhcturry effiucraes of Qinvertag emergy Crops o sefid
Biofuel and testing that Motuzl for peeforaiance, convbustien
ey, ol ultnane s emmergal ottt

Swategc plnning with New Forest Insutute
Alocal thestee group

Miire State Lbrary

Mawne Lbrary Commission

Leadersha development with Mid-ceast Magnet
Transipon Times

Locy afterschoo! program deve'opment

VISTA stafl developmenc

The County Extension Act

Tre Courty £5127300 AL e2DiTre The #3% 2f Comty
pereewrert A fundiag lae st Enegon ufcer

Coopernne avtenron xark ghal coryst ol
e gy of pracued demonitravons in
Igrcuture 13 Matural resouctes. youh
dereloprent ard hore economves ard
dmmunty Mz 3d «rparnag insermat 8n on
thase subjacts ey fe'd dermonsural ons
pubihcioons 1nd otherwise For 2 purtose
of ¢arryng out thg Lhapter, hese Muy be
created w a1dh cseniy of comb.raton of
40 Lounties muhn the Saite an argasnatcn
WrowTt 33 1 TEGUATy extensoa 3545 0N,
30 1L servicer a1 ladle ol resdenes of 3
corznty, The coucty extensensgvewed 3t
gt e W Hrpoint eduaanonyl progrum of
ceunty govemmant The erecutre
comnuriee of eich 3unty aatensan
as0catea shal prepare an 1y budiet it
reqaited honvg 0 20 ) s lomate of
e yraunt of moazy 0 b2 expeded Lader
T chanter it tha councy of countes of
ha f1cd) yerr, The eaecutne corm teee sl
bt (o tre board of county cemmistanars
©0n 1 date rag.ented By the counry
COMMISOOrelE Y dhe LOuNy Commas Znars
may. f thay deem Ljustfabe, wdopt 1
approprare budget ‘oc Cre county eatenneh
progrym 1rd 2wy s tic tharefore. The
2TOUAL thas Fased by o FXE ELOILOA withrs
2%/ county or corbrat 0a of gountes D¢
e parpases of tNs ehigrer thail be used for
the £2'ar-2g o darey, pravien of ofee
SOICR Tupphes. quipme, postIge.
Leephore, 1 CoNt bubon (o~1rd tha salares
ol cous (y educarors sd tuch Qther exf2ni
1 NRCESSALY {3 MEnLun W0 eYecoy @ county
exteagon pregaam!

‘Ecepied fom T ), Capeee ] of the Mavs
Ravted Sznvee §1914198

University of Maine Cooperative Extension Statewide Highlights

A sunpling of prograns Pt i stabeqte amblonal imporbanee:

Our Digriuad Evolulion:

The past yeor marks aimpottant division berwven Extenvion’™s
past and future, SYhte suill Betieving in the value of huntan
venaaben, sse have puta sty emphass on devdoping
digital asources and educatienal programa in vrdes to mvt e
reasune o huw peeple fesrnand ueraar 1n the warld, moa ind
in the future Weare crcaring rew educational videos that
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WALDO COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERS (WCAP)

TO: THE HONERABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF WALDO COUNTY

WCAP’s mission is “To create opportunities for people to improve their quality of life”.
WCAP’s partnerships with the County of Waldo and all 26 municipalities supports WCAP’s
mission by making it possible to provide essential services valued at $9,476,160.00 for Waldo
Counties low-income population and public transportation for Waldo County people from
October 1, 2009 to September 30, 2010.

Public Transportation is available for all Waldo County Residents to Belfast, Bangor, Rockland,
Waterville and Augusta on a regular basis. Last year WCAP delivered 11,199 trips for general
public riders traveling 99,847 miles.

Overall the Waldo County Transportation Program delivered 106,026 one way trips traveling
2,648,762 miles for 2,455 people.

WCAP’s Outreach and Referral office assisted low-income families with heating their homes
keeping 6,737 people warm last winter.

268 Low-income families were provided an opportunity to participate in WCAP’s Head Start
Program strengthening families in education, health care, social skills and the emotional growth
of their children.

Car seat safety checks are held each month by certified staff. Waldo CAP has free car and/or
booster seats available for families that meet the income guidelines.

118 Low income residents of Waldo County, without dental insurance, were provided free or
low cost dental services. Unfortunately WCAP’s Dental project was dismantled on March 1,
2011 due to the lack of steady funding necessary to continue.

WCAP’s Weatherization Program installed weatherization deterrents such as: insulation, air
infiltration, carbon monoxide detectors, exhaust fans, and poly ground cover in the homes of
200 qualifying families.

WCAP manages the Federal Emergency Management Contract that supplies funding for local
food cupboards.

WCAP worked in partnership with People for People along with volunteers and civic groups to
distribute food baskets at Thanksgiving and again at Christmas to needy families in Waldo
County.



183 Volunteers contributed 35,845 volunteer hours assisting WCAP in meeting its mission
goals.

Community Services Block Grant funds support programs and the overall operations of the
agency making it possible for these services to be delivered in Waldo County:

SERVICE STATISTICS:
WALDO COUNTY
Program Services
Provided Number Served Dollar Value of Service
Transportation 2,455 Individuals 106,026 Trips $2,002,909.00
Home Energy Assistance 3,034 Households 6,737 Individuals $ 2,688,067.00
Energy Crisis
Intervention 269 Households $ 79,497.00
Head Start and Child 182 Households 268 Individuals $1,832,970.00
Weatherization 200 Houscholds 371 Individuals $1,379,647.00
Home Repair 10 Households 25 Individuals $183,653.00
Donated Commodities 1,177 Households 3,040 Individuals $114,726.00
Central Heating
Improvement 91 Households 207 Individuals $121,850.00
Dental Program 118 Individuals $12,881.00
Early Head Start 46 Individuals 54 Visits $147,782.00
Program Related Services
Keeping Seniors Home 103 Households $ .00
Electric Lifeline Program (ELP) 1092 Households $ 412,752.00
Child Care Food

Program 26 Homes/ 140,773 Meals Served $ 164,954.00
Appliance Replacement Program 27 Households $  11,278.00
Keep Me Warm 60 Households $  14,291.00
Credit Assistance 3 Households $ 8,400.00
Safety Seat Program-

Seats 129 Car Seats $ 7,740.00
Safety Seat Program-Checks 164 Safety Checks $ 3,280.00
Holiday Projects $ 54,783.00

700 Families received Thanksgiving Baskets
1,100 Families received Christmas Baskets
Total $ 9,476,160.00

WCAP is funded in part by the Maine Department of Health and Human Services, Maine Department of
Transportation, Waldo County government and Waldo County municipalities.



Waldo County SWCD
2010 Major Accomplishments
The Waldo County Soil & Water Conservation District would like to take this opportunity
to thank the Waldo County Commissioners for their continued support and are proud to
report the following accomplishments for 2010:

¢ Honored outstanding conservationist of the year at the 2010 Annual Meeting/Banquet

e Provided technical assistance and guidance to Waldo County individuals and municipalities.

¢ 53 individuals and units of government installed one or more conservation practices

o  Wrote 14 Environmental Quality Incentive Program (EQIP), 10 Conservation Security
Program (CSP) and one Wildlife Habitat Incentive Program (WHIP) contracts amounting to
$852,000 allocated for county farmers and producers to assist with manure storage
construction, heavy use areas, fencing, seeding and grazing projects on over 9,362 acres in
Waldo County

e Conducted fundraising projects with the annual Tree, Shrub and Trout sales.

¢ Continued supporting partner organizations including Maine Organic Farmers and Gardeners
Association, Maine Farm Land Trust, Maine Farm Bureau, Friends of Unity Wetlands,

Future Farmers of America

e Hosted a workshop for the Natural Resources Conservation Service to announce the details
of the new federal Farm Bill.

o Hosted a Septic System Inspection workshop for over 50 contractors, code enforcement
officers and licensed plumbing inspectors

o Partnered with NRCS and University Extension on a SARE Grant that will focus on no-till
seeding and utilizing covers crops to reduce fuel and fertilizer costs for Waldo County
farmers.

¢ Hosted a talk/discussion on “Global Warming” and how it has/is/will effect Maine.

o Developed and co-hosted the First Annual Conservation Fair targeting fourth and fifth grade
students in Waldo County with over 120 students and teachers attending at Camp
Tanglewood in Lincolnville.

e Presented conservation-focused lessons to several grade school classes in Waldo County.

¢ Partnered with Knox-Lincoln, Kennebec and Somerset SWCD’s to host Mid-Coast Regional
Envirothon held at Unity College.
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Larry L. Campbell

Certified Public Accountant

Tel: (207) 783-2589 ° Fax: (207) 782-1702 . Email: cpaaub33@aol.com

2 Park Street ¢ Lewiston, Maine 04240

Report of the Independent Auditor

County Commissioners
County of Waldo, ME

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activitics, each maJol
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the County of Waldo, Mame as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2010, which collectively comprise the County s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the management of the County of Waldo, Me.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
tinancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinions.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, and the major tund, of the County
of Waldo, Mainc, as of December 31, 2010, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where applicable, thereot and the respective budgetary comparison for the General
Fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis, as listed in the table of contents, is not a required
part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 1 have applied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However,
I did pot audit the information and express no opinion on it.

A Vd G
‘an}pbell, CPA

Certified Public Accountant
September 23, 201 |
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This discussion and analysis of the County of Waldo, Maine’s financial performance is
intended to provide an overview of the County’s financial activities for its fiscal year
ended December 31, 2010. It should be read in conjunction with the County’s audited
financial statements which follow.

A. Brief Discussion of the Basic Financial Statements.
1. Using This Annual Report.

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements both required and
supplementary, the independent auditor’s report, and the notes to the financial
statements. The government wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities provide a long-term view of the County’s finances similar to the financial
statements employed by private businesses. The fund financial statements, the
Combined Balance Sheet and the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance of the Governmental Funds, follow the government
wide statements and serve to provide a short-term view of the County’s finances.
Fund financial statements, also, report the County’s operations in more detail than the
government wide statements by providing separate information about the County’s
most significant funds.

2. Reporting the County as a Whole.

The Statement of Net Assets gives a picture of the County’s financial position as of
December 31, 2010. When compared to the Statement of Net Assets for the
preceding year, the reader will see that the County is better off than it was at the end
0f2009. This is most easily seen in the increase in net assets at year end. At the end
of 2009, total net assets were $3,869,187.71; at the end of 2010, the total net assets
were $4,348,564.51 for an increase of $479,376.80. The difference is due to the
revenues that exceeded expectations and expenses that were less than expected. In
making these calculations, the full accrual basis of accounting is utilized so that all
revenues and all expenses are taken into account. This may be seen in schedule
comparing the budget to the actual transactions on page 15.

Net assets are the difference between total assets and total liabilities. Increased net
assets indicate that the assets of the County have increased in relation to debt. Most
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importantly, the increase in assets is in both the current asset and the non-current
assets. These changes have occurred along with some decrease in debt.

The Statement of Activities provides a picture of the County’s government wide
activities. It reports the County’s basic activities — County government offices,
County registrars, the District Attorney, and the Sheriff’s department — and

the manner in which they are paid. Revenues are, primarily, property taxes, state and
federal funds, and charges for services.

3. Reporting the County’s Most Significant Funds.

The County’s funds are reported in the fund financial statements. These are the
General Fund, the Grants Management Fund, and the Nonmajor Funds, the reserve
funds. The General Fund is concerned with the assets, liabilities, and equity applied
to the current government operations. The Grants Management Fund is the Local
Emergency Planning Committee whose funds are, for the most part, from the federal
government passed through the State of Maine and over which the County
Commissioners have little authority. The Nonmajor Funds are composed three
groups of funds — the Capital Reserve Funds, the Active Reserve Funds, and the
Restricted Reserve IFunds. The Nonmajor Funds are shown in detail in the statements
that follow the Notes to the Financial Statements.

B. The County as a whole.

County wide analysis focuses on the net assets and the changes in the net assets of the
County government which include the business-type activity. The net assets
increased $479,376.80 for the year or an increase of 12.39%. Of this increase, the
unrestricted net assets, that is, those net assets that are not committed to specific uses
but may be used to finance daily operations, actually increased the most. Unrestricted
net assets increased $582,680.35 in spite of the need to increase the liabilities to
account for the increases in Accrued Compensated Absences.

C. County transactions.

Revenues for the County, not counting property taxes, increased $155,502.56.
Property taxes increased $73,269.90. Expenditures for the County decreased
$392,725.72.

D. County debt.

The amount of County long-term, bonded debt has been completely paid off as of
December 31, 2010. The remaining debt or debt equivalent is in the form of two

capital leases, one for seven years and one for five years at the end of which time the
County will own the equipment. The County has chosen to account for these leases
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as it would for loans and to track interest and principal payments accordingly. The
principal portion of this debt decreased $101,213.96 in 2010.

The County, also, has a line of credit which is used to cover temporary cash short-
falls. During the year the County utilized temporary borrowing in the amount of
$1,400,000.00 which was $300,000.00 less than in 2009. The cost of this temporary
borrowing was $8,562.15 which was less than the interest payments in 2009 for the
same type of debt.

Contacting the County’s Financial Management:

This financial report is designed to provide the citizens, taxpayers, customers,
investors, and creditors of the County of Waldo, Maine, with a general overview of
the County’s finances. [f the reader has any question regarding this report or if the
reader needs additional financial information, please, contact the County of Waldo’s
Treasurer’s office at 39-B Spring Street, Belfast, Maine 04915, or call (207) 338-
6787.
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

On December 31, 2010

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and equivalents --------------

Due from other governments -----
Total current assets --=--====-----

Noncurrent Assets:

Buildings, vehicles, and equip. -~
Accumulated depreciation --------
Total noncurrent assets --~------

Total assets ---==m--=--mzmmammmmnan

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Payroll related liabilities ----------
Accounts payable ----=-------------

Current part of long-term debt ---
Total current liabilities ----------

Primary Government

Total

Governmental
Activities

$3,225,312.73

Business-type
Activities

$396,923.39

010

$3,622,236.12

200

$3,240,347.65

Noncurrent liabilities:
Noncurrent portion of debt -------

Accrued compensated absences -
Total noncurrent liabilities -----

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets ----------
Designated net assets --------------
Unrestricted net assets -----------~-
Total net assets --------=---=------

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

13,128.24 0.00 13,128.24 0.00
3,238,440.97 396,923.39 3,635,364.36 3,240,347.65
410,400.00 0.00 410,400.00 410,400.00
2,989,545.50 0.00 2,089,545.50 2,741,978.50
(2,133,637.52) 0.00 (2,133,637.52)  (2,012,555.53)
1,266,307.98 0.00 1,266,307.98 1,139,822.97
4,504,748.95  396,923.39 4,901,672.34 4,380,170.62
14,197.10 0.00 14,197.10 13,503.51
86,453.94 0.00 86,453.94 0.00
101,213.96 0.00 101,213.96 161,263.96
201,865.00 0.00 201,865.00 174,767.47
68,911.07 0.00 68,911.07 169,786.83
282,331.76 0.00 282,331.76 166,428.61
351,242.83 0.00 351,242.83 336,215.44
1,329,147.01 0.00 1,329,147.01 1,311,371.76
1,308,924.62 396,923.39 1,705,848.01 1,826,926.81
1,313,569.49 0.00 [,313,569.49 730,889.14

$3,951,641.12

$396,923.39
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Capital
Grants & Charges for Net (Expenses)
Functions/Programs Expenses Contributions Services Revenues
Governmental Activities:
District attorney ------=---------- $172,726.69 $0.00 $0.00 ($172,726.69)
Emergency management ---------- 291,254.03 253,644.93 0.00 (37,609.10)
County commissioners -=--=------- 426,820.20 0.00 0.00 (426,820.20)
County treasurer ------=-=========-. 56,905.93 0.00 0.00 (56,905.93)
Facility management --------------. 223,997.5] 0.00 0.00 (223,997.51)
Registrar of deeds ---=--=-------m--- 270,624.31 0.00 330,919.84 60,295.53
Probate court -===-===-mnnmmmcmmmeae 183,495.04 0.00 75,827.79 (107,667.25)
Sheriff ---mmmmmmmmmmmmm oo 965,867.09 0.00 0.00 (965,867.09)
Communications center ----------- 666,869.92 0.00 0.00 (666,869.92)
Advertising/promotions ----------- 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 (6,000.00)
Auditing ~=--------m=mmmmmmmnnm oo 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 (8,000.00)
County extension office --«-=----~- 42,702.00 0.00 0.00 (42,702.00)
Employee benefits =------=-=------- 348,017.82 0.00 0.00 (348,017.82)
Soil & water conservation ~------- 20,475.00 0.00 0.00 (20,475.00)
Other expenditures --------==z-----. 584,053.32 0.00 207,699.15 (376,354.17)
Depreciation =-----=-===----------=- 159,006.24 0.00 0.00 (159,006.24)
[nterest on debt ----=----semnmmmnnnen 31,760.13 0.00 0.00 (31,760.13)
Totals -=-==r-----mmeemmmaean 4,458,575.23 253,644.93 614,446.78 (3,590,483.52)
Business-type activities:
Self-insurance -----=-===--==----- 582,561.98 0.00 0.00 582,561.98
Total primary government ---------- $5.041,137.2] $253,644,93 $614,446.78 ($3,007,921.54)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Changes in net assets:
Net (expense) revenue ($3,590,483.52) ($582,561.98) ($4,173,045.50)
General revenues;
TaXES ~=mmmmmmmmmmmmmm oo 4,269,118.11 0.00 4,269,118.11
Intergovernmental ----------unmn-- 150,820.50 0.00 150,820.50
INtETESt =mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm oo 21,840.20 534.60 22,374.80
Miscellaneous ---=-======n--mmnneeum. 231,876.88 60,838.62 292,715.50
Total general revenues --------------. 4.673,655.69 61,373.22 4,735,028.91
Change in net assets -------~----~ 1,083,172.17 (521,188.76) 561,983.41
Transfer In -----==mmmmmmmmcemmmees 0.00 570,945.00 570,945.00
Transfer Out -=------s=meenmoamue- (570,945.00) 0.00 (570,945.00)
Adjustment to net assets -------- (82,606.61) 0.00 (82,606.61)
Net assets -- beginning -------------- 3,522,020,56_ 347,167.15 3,869,187.71
Net assets -- ending -----------=------ 51.641,12 $396,923.39 $4.348.,564.51

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Governmental Funds

General Major Nonmajor
Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash ---seemmmmmm e $2,113,082.64 $8,176.37 $1,104,053.72
Accounts receivable -------------—- 0.00 13,128.24 0.00
Due from other governments ----- 1,794.56 0.00 0.00
Total assets =--==s=mmmmmmmmmmmeeae. $2,114,877.20 $21,304.61 $1,104,053.72
LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable -------=--=nnnn--- $74,453.94 $0.00 $12,000.00
Due to other funds --------==mennu-- 0.00 0.00 1,794.56
Payroll related liabilities --~------- 14,197.10 0.00 0.00
Accrued compensated abscences 282,331.76 0.00 0.00
Total liabilities =-=-m-=------eo=—= 370,982.80 0.00 13,794.56
FUND BALANCES:
Designated --=---=-----mm-mcmmaaaann 250,967.30 21,304.61 1,090,259.16
Undesignated =------=========n=---=- 1,492,927.10 0.00 0.00
Total fund balances ---------=---- 1,743,894.40 21,304.61 1,090,259.16
Total liabilities & fund balances - $2,114,877.20 $21,304.61 $1,104,053.72

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Total

Govenmental
Funds

201

$3,225,312.73

13,128.24
1,794.56

2009

$ 2,893,180.50

0.00
0.00

$3,240,235.53

$2,893,180.50

$86,453.94 $0.00
1,794.56 0.00
14,197.10 13,503.51
282,331.76 166,428.61
384,777.36 179,932.12
1,362,531.07 1,496,486.19

1,492,927.10

1,216,762.19

2,855,458.17

2,713,248.38

$3,240,235.53

$2,893,180.50




COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

REVENUES

Charges for services ------=----=---
Interest -- S
Other ---——mm=mmmmccmmmmmm—me e

Total reVenues ==--=~---=======n-

EXPENDITURES

District attorney ----===s=-=---------
Emergency management ----------
County commissioners ------------

Countnny treasurer ------=====-==-=
Facility management --------------
Registrar of deeds --------===--=~---
Probate court ==--==mn--mcmmmmanan
R T
Communications centet -----------
Advertising ----==-=-=n---z-mmemmnen.
Auditing --=------==-=mmmmmmnmmaaen
County extension office -----------
Employee benefits ------------=----
Soil & water consetrvation ----=---
Records preservation --------------
Miscellaneous -------=-=nmnmmmnmnn-
Debt service ---=====mmmm-ommmmemmne

Total expenditures ------=--=-----
Excess revenues/(expenditures)----
OTHER FINANCING

Transferred in --=-=-=------ummeae.
Transferred out ---=---==n---mzmmnmmm
Net other financing ---------=----

Net change in fund balance -----
Beginning fund balances ------------
Adjustments ----===n=mz-mcmmmmnsnmnan.
Ending fund balances ---=---------—--

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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General Major Nonmajor
Fund Fund Funds
$4,269,118.11 $0.00 $0.00
150,820.50 253,644.93 0.00
539,992.84 0.00 0.00
11,575.19 19.38 10,245.63
228,476.14 3,400.74 0.00
5,199,982.78 257,065.05 10,245.63
172,726.69 0.00 0.00
101,646.65 185,846.95 0.00
499,645.23 0.00 0.00
56,905.93 0.00 0.00
223,997.51 0.00 0.00
196,170.37 0.00 0.00
183,495.04 0.00 0.00
1,222,694.09 0.00 0.00
726,342.07 0.00 0.00
6,000.00 0.00 0.00
8,000.00 0.00 0.00
42,702.00 0.00 0.00
348,017.82 0.00 0.00
20,475.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,942.87 0.00 585,870.88
71,277.71 0.00 0.00
3,882,038.98 185,846.95 585,870.88
1,317,943.80 71,218.10 (575,625.25)
67,543.67 0.00 395,167.98
(966,112.98) (65,749.11) (1,794.56)
(898,569.31) (65,749.11) 393,373.42
419,374.49 5,468.99 (182,251.83)
1,440,737.39 15,835.62 1,272,510.99
(116,217.48) 0.00 0.00
$1,743,894.40 $21,304.61 $1,090,259.16



Total

Govenmental

Funds
2010 2009
$4,269,118.11 $4,195,848.21
404,465.43 36,967.67
539,992.84 441,787.48
21,840.20 33,785.36
231,876.88 755,475.89

5,467,293.46

5,463,864.61

172,726.69 160,584.74
287,493.60 17,696.66
499,645.23 514,050.48

56,905.93 56,482.33
223,997.51 285,419.03
196,170.37 207,993.25
183,495.04 172,403.68

1,222,694.09 1,135,864.24
726,342.07 721,453.47
6,000.00 8,853.50
8,000.00 8,000.00

42,702.00 41,529.00
348,017.82 841,003.12

20,475.00 19,675.00

0.00 2,811.30
587,813.75 704,665.25
71,277.71 80,044.90
4,653,756.81 4,979,429.95
813,536.65 484,434.66
462,711.65 207,716.60
(1,033,656.65) (100,210.12)
(570,945.00) 107,506.48
242,591.65 591,941.14
2,729,084.00 2,120,915.85
(116,217.48) 391.39

$2,855,458.17

$2,713,248.38
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
OF GOVERNMENTAL I'UNDS TO THE
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Total fund balance - total governmental funds -==-=-==-=-=-wmmmormvuaammae . $ 2,855,458.17

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

Capital assets are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported
in the funds statement. ==---====mmmmm oo e 3,399,945.50

Accumulated depreciation, like capital assets, is not a financial resource
and, therefore, 1s not reported in the funds statement. ----=--=-=-e-mevmuuu (2,133,637.52)

Long-tetm debt is not due and payable in the current period and is
not reported in the funds statement. --=-====mmmm-cmemmamm s (170,125.00)

Net Assets of the Governmental ACtiVities —---==mmmmmmmmmmmme e $ 3,951,641.15

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE

RECONCILIATION OF THIE STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Excess Revenues - total governmental funds ----=-=s=a=mmmmmmmmo oo eee

Awmounts reported for govenmental activities in the statement of activities

are different because:

Depreciation is not accrued in governmental funds since the acquisition of
capital assets are expensed when they ave acquired for fund accounting --------

Reducing expendittures by the amount spent on capital assets since
these are not expensed in the government wide statenients =--------==-===nn----uv.

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds,

but, the repayment of debt reduces long-term liabilities in the statement
of net assets and, therefore, principal is not treated as an expenditure in the

statement Of ACHVITIES. === -=mmmmmm e e e e

Change in net assets of governmental actiVities ----====-=-xummmrmmmms oo ceeeee

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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$813,536.65

(159,006.24)

267,955.65

160,686.11

$1,083,172.17



We, the Board of Waldo County Commissioners, wish to acknowledge and thanlc
the following employees who served the County of Waldo during 2010:

DEPARTMENTS COUNTY OF WALDO EMPLOYEES - 2010
1010 EMA

Dale D. Rowley, EMA Director

Olga J. Rumney, EMA Deputy Director

1015  District Attorney's Office
Karen Knox, Legal Secretary
Deborah McAllian, Victim/Witness Advocate
Carla Rogerson, Administrative Legal Secretary
Harriet C. Kearns, P/T Victim Witness Advocate

1020 Commissioner's Office
Barbara A. Arseneau, County Clerk
Veronica M. Spear, Deputy County Clerk
Michelle L. Wadsworth, HR/Payroll Director

1025  Treasurer's Office
David A. Parkman, Treasurer
Karen J. Trussell, Deputy Treasurer

1030  Facilities
Keith Nealley, Facilities Manager
Gary B. Daigle, Facilities Technician

1050  Jail
Robert Walker, Jail Administrator Stephanie Gracie, P/T Corrections Officer
Christopher Albert, Corporal Seth Curra, P/T Corrections Officer
Amy Bither, Corrections Officer David Lindahl, P/T Corrections Officer
Joshua Bowles, Transport Supervisor/Corporal Steven Montague, P/T Corrections Officer
Nancy Carrel, Cook Dennis Remillard, P/T Corrections Officer
Robert Cartier, Corporal Elmer Sweetland, P/T Corrections Officer
Stephen Cole, Corporal Gregory Morse, P/T Corrections Officer
Chad Corbin, Corrections Officer Natalie Walker, P/T Cook

Matthew Hall, Corrections Officer
Randy Fox, Corrections Officer
January Harpworth, Corrections Officer
Matthew Hopkins, Corrections Officer
Michael Hopkins, Corrections Officer
Laurel Kragh, Corrections Officer
Christopher Loureiro, Corporal
Gregory MacKay, Corrections Officer
Richard Roberts, Corrections Officer
Carlene Thornton, Corrections Officer

1065 Registry of Deeds
Deloris Page, Register
Stacy L. Grant, Deputy Register
Dayne Beckett, Clerk
Amy Keller, Clerk
Julie Howard, Clerk



DEPARTMENTS
Probate Court

1070

1075

1076

COUNTY OF WALDO EMPLOYEES - 2010

Sharon W. Peavey, Register of Probate
Susan W. Longley, Judge of Probate
Judith Nealley, Deputy Register

Cari Carver, Clerk

Tracy Rackliffe, Clerk

Sheriff's Office

Scott L. Story, Sheriff

Robert B. Keating, Chief Deputy
Jason Bosco, Patrol Detective

Dale C. Brown, Patrol Sergeant
Matthew C. Curtis, Detective

C. Glenn Graef, Patrol Deputy
James Greeley, Patrol Sergeant
Scott Jones, Patrol Deputy

Gerald Lincoln, Jr., Patrol Deputy
David M. Mushrall, Patrol Deputy
James |. Porter, Patrol Deputy
Merl L. Reed, Detective

Eugene Rega, Patrol Deputy
Benjamin L. Seekins, Patrol Deputy
Daniel P. Thompson, Patrol Deputy
Jason Trundy, Lieutenant

Arthur Smith, Patrol Deputy
Nicholas Oettinger, Patrol Deputy

Communication Center

Owen Smith, Director

Randy D. Stevenson, Supervisor

Andrew Cardinale, Dispatcher

Elizabeth Daggett, Dispatcher

Lorraine Gray, Dispatcher

Richard W. Farmer, Dispatcher

Paul E. Haskell, Dispatcher

Michael R. Larrivee, Dispatch Shift Supervisor
Misty Lewis, Dispatcher

Melissa S. Pooler, Dispatcher

Patricia M. Schade, Dispatch Shift Supervisor
Christopher Shedyak, Dispatcher

Jennifer White, Dispatcher

Katie R. Dakin, Dispatcher

Elena V. Donovan, Dispatcher

Richard Crossman, Dispatcher

Christopher Therrien, Dispatcher

Katherine Cunningham, Administrative Secretary
Brenda G. Dakin, Administrative Assistant to the Sheriff

David Caswell, P/T Patrol Deputy
Christopher Dyer, P/T Patrol Deputy

Kenneth Fitzjurls, P/T Patrol Deputy

Kevin Littlefield, P/T Patrol Deputy

Damien A. Stone, P/T Patrol Deputy

Darin Moody , P/T Patrol Deputy - F/T (12/09)
Benjamin Wheeler, P/T Patrol Deputy

Kyle Haseltine, P/T Patrol Deputy
Christopher Ross, P/T Patrol Deputy

Jordan Tozier, P/T Patrol Deputy

Wendall Story, Civil Process
John A. Ford, Sr., Civil Process

Jeanmarie C. Ahern, P/T Dispatcher
Michelle Clement, P/T Dispatcher
Linda Wry, P/T Dispatcher



COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

For the year ended December 31, 2010

See the accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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Budget Actual Variance
REVENUES
TaXES -==mmmmmmmmmm e m e $4,269,117.89 $4,269,118.11 $0.22
Intergovernmental -------=------=--. 0.00 150,820.50 150,820.50
Charges for services -------=------- 300,000.00 539,992.84 239.992.84
Interest ----v-mmmmmmmmnmcmo oo 16,100.00 11,575.19 (4,524.81)
Other ==m--mmmmememmmm oo 118,167.72 228,476.14 110,308.42
Total revenues -----=-===mmmeeam-- 4,703,385.61 5,199,982.78 496,597.17
EXPENDITURES
District attorney ----============---- 179,672.26 172,726.69 6,945.57
Emergency management ---------- 98,015.44 101,646.65 (3,631.21)
County commissioneis ------------ 535,969.11 499,645.23 36,323.88
County treasurer ----==-=----=====--. 59,659.67 56,905.93 2,753.74
Facilities management ------------. 245,673.00 223,997.51 21,675.49
Registrar of deeds ----=-=-n--------- 235,786.75 196,170.37 39,616.38
Probate court -----==ammmmmmmnrcaeee 201,234.27 183,495.04 17,739.23
Sheriff --m---mmmmmommmm oo 1,234,040.20 1,222,694.09 11,346.11
Communications center ----------- 767,420.44 726,342.07 41,078.37
Advertising ----=---=------xmamaeees 6,500.00 6,000.00 500.00
Auditing ------==-mmemmm oo 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00
County extension office ----------- 42,702.00 42.702.00 0.00
Employce benefits -=-=------------- 924,834.96 348,017.82 576,817.14
Soil & water conservation -------- 20,475.00 20,475.00 0.00
Miscellaneous -----===-m=mmmnmmmanam 0.00 1,942.87 (1,942.87)
Debt service ====m=--=--=--s-mvammm-. 101,455.10 71,277.71 30,177.39
Total expenditures ----=---------- 4,661,438.20 3,882,038.98 779,399.22
Excess revenues/(expenditures) ---- 41,947.41 1,317,943.80 1,275,996.39
OTHER FINANCING
Transferred in -----emmemmema-—aaeee. 74,170.00 67,543.67 (6,626.33)
Transferred out --------=---- - (87,500.00) (966,112.98) (878,612.98)
Net other financing ---------~---- (13,330.00) (898,569.31) (885,239.31)
Net change in fund balance ----- 28,617.41 419,374.49 390,757.08
Beginning fund balances ------------ 1,440,737.39 1,440,737.39 0.00
Adjustments to fund balances ------ 0.00 (116,217.48) (116,217.48)
Ending fund balances ----~----------. $1,469,354.80 $1,743,894.40 $274,539.60



COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

NOTE [ - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

The accounting policies of the County of Waldo, Maine, conform to generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to governmental units as practiced in the United States
of America. The following is a summary of the more significant of such policies.

The County complies with the Government Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB)
Statements. As such the “Financial and Operating Report” contains a “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis” in which an analysis of the County’s overall financial position
and the results of its operations are presented by the County’s Treasurer.

All of the County’s government-wide financial statements are prepared using full accrual
accounting for all of the County’s activities, both short and long-term.

All of the County’s fund financial statements focus on the major funds and no longer
include individual non-major funds and account groups.

A. Basic Financial Statements.

The County’s basic financial statements include both government-wide statements
and fund financial statements. The government-wide statements reflect the
County as a whole. The fund financial statements report the County’s funds or
component units. In each case, all activities reported are categorized as
governmental activities or business-type activities since the County has no
fiduciary type activities.

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets, the governmental activity is
reported on a full accrual, total economic resources basis which recognizes all
long-term assets and receivables as well as short-term and long-term debt
obligations. The County’s net assets are reported as consisting of three
components — “Invested in capital assets”, net of related debt, “Designated” for
funds with specific purposes, and “Unrestricted”.

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports revenues by type or source
(e.g., taxes, grants, etc.) and expenses by function (e.g., Sheriff’s Department,
Treasurer’s office, etc.). The Statement of Activities presents expenses first.
These are followed by directly related program revenues which serve to reduce
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the gross expenses to Net Expenses. The net figures are then combined with
remaining, general revenues to provide the change in net assets.

In the fund financial statements, County financial transactions are reported in
individual funds. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, and fund equity as well as
its revenues and expenditures. The various funds are reported by generic
classification within the financial statements as governmental funds. The
governmental funds are composed of the following:

I. General Fund.
The General Fund is the operating fund of the County. It is used to account
for the entire amount of the County’s financial resources except those required
to be reported in another fund.

2. Grants Management Fund.
The Grants Management Fund is the Local Emergency Planning Committee
(LEPC) Fund. This fund receives federal funds from the Department of
Homeland Security and spends them as directed by the State of Maine and/or
the Department of Homeland Security on operations and administration.

3. Capital Reserve Fund.
The Capital Reserve Fund is made up of a number of subsidiary funds that are
used to account for the financial resources set aside for the purchase or
construction of capital facilities. The specific Capital Reserve Funds are listed
in the table of contents and may be seen in the combining financial statements
that follow these notes.

4, Active Reserve Fund.
The Active Reserve Fund is composed of a number of subsidiary funds that
are used to account for the financial resources set aside for major maintenance
and employee needs. The specific Active Reserve Funds are listed in the table
of contents and may be seen in the combining statements that follow these

notes.

S. Restricted Reserve Fund.
The Restricted Reserve Fund is composed of a number of subsidiary funds.
These funds account for the financial resources set aside for specific activities.
The specific Restricted Reserve Funds are listed in the table of contents and
may be seen in the combining statements that follow these notes.
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B. Basis of Accounting.

The basis of accounting refers to the method and timing of the recognition of
revenues and expenditures or expenses.

L.

Government-Wide Financial Statements.

Governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements are
presented using the full accrual basis of accounting. In full accrual
accounting revenues ate recognized when they are earned and expenses
are recognized when they are incurred.

Fund Financial Statements.

The governmental fund financial statements are presented using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. In modified accrual accounting,
revenues are recognized when they are earned and are likely to be
collected. Expenditures are, generally, recognized when the liability has
been incurred whether or not this liability has been paid. The exception to
this general rule is debt payment. Debt payments are recognized for the
year in which they are due.

Budget.

The annual budget is the financial plan for the operation of the County of
Waldo, Maine, for its fiscal year. The budget process provides for the
professional management of the County to establish or to prioritize the
annual needs and their related expenses and to determine the necessary
sources and amounts of revenue required to pay for these expenses.

The County Commissioners submit itemized financial estimates in the
form of a budget to the budget advisory committee no later than sixty days
before the end of the County’s fiscal year. The advisory committee
reviews the itemized, estimated budget prepared by the County
Commissioners together with any supplementary material prepared by the
head of each County department, independent board, institution or
governmental agency. The advisory committee then prepares a proposed
budget. The advisory committee then holds a public hearing in the County
on the proposed budget before the end of the County’s fiscal year and
before the final adoption of the budget. After the public hearing process is
completed, the advisory committee adopts a final budget and transmits it
to the County Commissioners. The County Commissioners may not
further increase, decrease, alter or revise the budget adopted by the
advisory committee except by the unanimous vote of the County
Commissioners. If the adopted budget is changed by the County
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Commissioners, the advisory committee may reject the change by a two-
thirds (2/3) vote of its members. These actions are final and are not
subject to further change by either the County Commissioners or by the
advisory committee.

4. Investments.

The County’s policy is to state (i.e., record) investments at their fair value
at the balance sheet date.

5. Revenue Recognition — Property Taxes.

The County’s property tax for the year was based on the assessed value of
the listed real and personal property in the County. Property taxes are
calculated by town and are paid by the municipalities in one payment for
each town.

Property tax revenue is recognized when the bills are issued since the
County’s accounting systemm complies with generally accepted accounting
principles and, as such, is full accrual.

6. Compensated Absences.

The County accrues a liability for compensated absences, which meet the
following criteria:

a. The County’s obligation to employees’ rights to receive
compensation for future absences is attributable to employees’
services already rendered.

b. The obligation relates to rights that vest or accumulate.

The payment of compensation is probable.
d. The amount can be reasonably estimated.

e

NOTE 2 - NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
A. Capital Assets.

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000.00 or more,
singly or in aggregate, are reported at historical cost or estimated historical cost.
Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received.
Additions, improvements, and other capital outlays that significantly extend the
useful life of an asset are capitalized. Costs incurred for repair or maintenance of
the capital assets are expensed in the period in which they are made and not
capitalized.
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A. Capital Assets. (continued)

Depreciation on all capital assets, other than land, is provided on the straight line
basis over the estimated useful life of the assets. During the first year of
ownership and use, a capital asset is given a half year’s depreciation in an effort to
match depreciation with use.

The following is a summary of the capital assets ascribed to each department and

listed at their acquisition price (a.k.a., basis):
Capital Assets —

Communication Center $1,396,311.79
Sheriff’s Department 1,095,698.47
County Commissioner’s 50,865.00
Registrar of Deeds 108,800.00
Emergency Management 46,058.00
Probate Court 65,112.24
District Attorney 27,764.00
District Court 18,670.00
County Wide Buildings 180,266.00
County Wide Land 410,400.00

Total $3,399,945.50

B. Cash.

The County maintains cash accounts in the form of bank deposits for each fund
and, in the General Fund, for each office or department. These accounts comply
with Maine law and are either insured or collateralized. The balance of cash held
by each account, office, or departiment may be seen, in aggregate, in the
government wide financial statement and the fund financial statements. The
actual cash accounts are as follows:

General Fund —

General checking $1,670,290.02
Savings 331,391.67
Register of Deeds 105,396.02
Probate checking 5,013.70
Sheriff checking 766.23
Petty cash 225.00

Total $2,113,082.64

Capital Fund —

Checking $ 544,160.73

Active Reserve Fund —
Checking $419,077.87
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Cash (continued).
Restricted Reserve Fund —
Checking $ 140,815.12

Emergency Management Fund -
Checking $ 8,176.37

Proprietary Fund —
Investments $396,923.39

C. Interfund Receivables and Payables.

Interfund receivables and payables are amounts owed by one fund to another as of
the end of business on the last day of the fiscal year. They represent a form of
short term borrowing; and, as such, they form a part of the County’s cash
management system.

Interfund balances at the financial statement date, December 31, 2010, are
composed of $1,794.56 owed to the General [Fund by the Restricted Reserve

Fund.
D. Long-term Debt.

There are two types of long-term debt — bond debt and capital leases. The long-
term, bond debt of the County was incurred in the construction of the County’s
Communication Center in the amount of $430,903.00. It is amortized at a 5.625%
interest rate. Payments are made annually and are composed of $59,472.15 of
principal plus interest on the outstanding balance in the amount of $3,243.41. The
bonds were paid in full, as December 31, 2010.

The General Fund of the County pays long-term debt and treats the total of
principal and interest as an expenditure. In the government-wide statements, using
accrual accounting, only the interest portion of the payment is recognized as expense.
The principal portion is accounted for as a reduction of the amount that the County
owes.

Some of the County property was acquired as a capital lease. A capital lease is a
“lease” under which the lessee acquires ownership at the end of the lease. As such the
County has decided to treat these lease payments as composed of both interest and
principal estimating that the interest rate for such loans is the same as that of the
bonds.

There are two types of leases that the County treats as long-term debt — 7 year
leases and 5 year leases. They are treated as debt because the County will own the
leased capital assets at the end of the lease. For this reason, the lease payments are
treated as debt payments with interest and principal imputed.
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E. Pension Plan.

The County participates in the Maine State Retirement System, a cost sharing
agent multi-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers employees who work
full-time at the County. The system requires that both employees and the County
contribute, and provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Employees are
eligible for normal retirement upon reaching the age of sixty and early retirement after
completing twenty-five years of credited service. Plan members are required to
contribute 6.5% of their annual covered salary and the County is required to contribute
an actuarially determined rate. The contribution requirements of the plan member and
the county are established by the Maine State Retirement System Board of Trustees.

F. Adjustments to Net Assets and to Fund Balance.
The Statement of Activities required additions to the change in net assets in order

to arrive at the 2010 total net assets for the following reasons:
Grants Management Fund beginning

Balance $15,835.62
Retired Capital asset adjustments 17.775.25
Total additions $33,610.87

Prior period adjustment was required
To recognize the increased
Balance of the accrued

Compensated Absences (116,217.48)
Net Asset adjustment (382.606.61)

The General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances is composed, entirely, of the prior period adjustment needed to properly
accrue the on-going balance of the Accrued Compensated Absences-
($116,217.48).

G. Designated I'und Balance, General Fund.
Is composed of the Commissioners’ contingency account of $100,000.00 and total
of the positive, unexpended account balances $97,360.85. The carried account

balances may be seen in the Schedule of Departmental Operations, General Fund,
following these notes.
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE

SCHEDULE OF DEPARTMENTAL OPERATIONS

For the Year Ended December 31,2010

Variance
Appropriated Expended Positive (Negative)
Emergency Management Agency ----- $98,015.44 $97,858.84 $156.60
District Aftorney ----=s==--=-=z-=znzuuces 179,672.26 169,452.28 10,219.98
County Commissioners ----------------- 535,969.11 494,139.07 41,830.04
Treasurer ==------ 59,659.67 56,905.93 2,753.74
Facilities Management «=«-===----------. 245,673.00 223,997.51 21,675.49 -
Register of Deeds -----------=s-ememmaame 235,786.75 210,608.74 25,178.01
Probate Court 235,786.75 185,648.15 50,138.60
Sheriff --------mmmmr e 1,234,040.20 1,191,767.73 42,272.47
Communication Center --------=--=----- 767,420.44 751,041.19 16,379.25
Advertising/Promotion -----------==---- 6,500.00 6,000.00 500.00 -
Auditing ~-----m--mms e 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00
Debt Service ---=------==u-mmerammaceee 81,455.10 62,715.56 18,739.54
Tax Anticipation Note --------=-=--=---- 20,000.00 8,562.15 11,437.85
Waldo County Extension Assoc. ----- 42,702.00 42,702.00 0.00
Employee Benefits -----------s-coaueeen 924,834.96 918,269.23 6,565.73 -
Soil/Water Conservation ----------«=-- 20,475.00 20,475.00 0.00
Funded Reserves ----------mmmemunaraans 87,500.00 87,500.00 0.00
Grant Writing -------=-=-=-=-=vmrermommn 5,000.00 1,880.00 3,120.00 0.00
Totals - - - $4,788,490.68 $4,537,523.38 $250,967.30 $0.00

Page 24



COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

PROPRIETARY FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

ASSETS

Cash and equivalents ---------=-=-smnn.
Accounts receivable -----------mcnumnae-.

Due from other governments

Total Assets ==-=mmmmmmmmm oo

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Payroll related liabilities -------------

Deferred revenue ~----------
Current part of long-term d

ebt -------

Total current liabilities ----~--------.

Noncurrent liabilities:
Noncurrent portion of debt

Accrued compensated absences -----
Total noncurrent liabilities ~--------

NET ASSETS
Invested in fixed assets ------

12/31/2010

$396,923.39

12/31/2009

$347,167.15

Designated net assets -=-=====n=--------~

Unrestricted net assets -------

Total net assets ===--------=-==mammmunn.

Total Liabilities & Net Assets

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
$396,923.39 $347,167.15
$0.00 $0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
396,923.39 347,167.15
0.00 0.00
396,923.39 347,167.15
$396,923.39 $347.167.15
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

12/31/2010 12/31/2009
Revenues:
INEEIESE ==mmmmmmmmmmmm e $534.60 $1,791.87
Miscellaneous -----======mcemmmmommmeeeoe- 60,838.62 41,158.26
Total Revenues mmmemmmmaee 61,373.22 42,950.13
Expenses:
General Operations -=--------x=msummasaus 433,386.42 589,973.72
Miscellaneous ===========ammmmmmommemeoee 149,175.56 1,234.28
Total EXpenses «-==-========mmnmcmmcmm 582,561.98 591,208.00
Excess Revenues/(Expenses) ------------ (521,188.76) (548,257.87)
Other Financing:
Transferred In ---------=-mccmvmmmmmaenaee 570,945.00 570,945.00
Net Other Financing ------------==-=-- 570,945.00 570,945.00
Beginning Net Assets ----------------wunx 347,167.15 420,801.48
Adjustments ----=n------msmmme e 0.00 (96,321.46)
Ending Net Assets ---=-wmmmmmmmmmmeaeee $396.923.39 $347,167.15
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31,2010

Capital Active Restricted
Reserve Reserve Reserve
Tund Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
(O e ————— $544,160.73 $419,077.87 $140,815.12 $1,104,053‘72_
Total assets ~=—memmmmmemaaaanns $544,160.73 $419,077.87 $140,815.12 $1,104,053.72
LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable -------=-=--- $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
Due to other funds ------------ 0.00 0.00 1,794.56 1,794.56
Total liabilitieg ~~=-=~=-nnnn== 0.00 0.00 13,794.56 13,794.56
FUND BALANCES:
Designated ---------=-=-=-c=n=nx 544,160.73 419,077.87 127,020.56 1,090,259.16
Total fund balances ===--x-. 544,160.73 419,077.87 127,020.56 1,090,259.16
Total liabilities & fund balance $544,160.73 $419,077.87 $140,815.12 $1,104,053.72

Page 27




COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES & CHANGES IN F'UND BALANCE

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31,2010

Capital Active Restricted
Reserve Reserve Reserve
Fund Fund Fund Total
REVENUES
[nterest -------=mmmemmmccmmmmmen $5,314.86 $3,865.82 $1,064.95 $10,245.63
Total revenues ----=-==-------- 5,314.86 3,865.82 1,064.95 10,245.63
EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous =-=-------====mnn-- 102,289.97 195,538.60 288,042.31 585,870.88
Total expenditures ~----------- 102,289.97 195,538.60 288,042.31 585,870.88
Excess revenues/(expenditures) --  (96,975.11) (191,672.78) (286,977.36) (575,625.25)
OTHER FINANCING
Transfers in ------====m-mmmmumme 41,769.60 138,326.86 215,071.52 395,167.98
Transfers out =-~-----=-===mz-m---. 0.00 0.00 (1,794.56) (1,794.56)
Total other financing --------- 41,769.60 138,326.86 213,276.96 393,373.42
Net INCOMEe -=--=nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmns (55,205.51) (53,345.92) (73,700.40) (182,251.83)
FUND BALANCE, 1/1/2010 ----- 599,366.24 472,423.79 200,720.96 1,272,510.99
FUND BALANCE 12/31/2010 ---  $544,160.73 $419,077.87 $127,020.56 $1,090,259.16
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31,2010

Probate
Deeds Other Emergency
Couwrthouse Sheriff DA Facilities Shelter
ASSETS
Cash ---vmmmmmmme e $176,528.69 $22,144.17 $22,214.35 $33,442.18 $9,775.00
Total assets -==n----=------- $176,528.69 $22,144 .17 $22,214.35 $33,442.18 $9,775.00
FUND BALANCES
Designated ~---------=-===-- 176,528.69 22,144.17 22,214.35 33,442.18 9,775.00
Total liabilities &
fund balances ----------- $176,528.69 $22,144.17 $22214.35 $33,442.18 $9,775.00
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Future Emergency Communication
Sherriff's Vehicle Hazmat/ Equipment
Building Replacement  Technology LEPC Improvements Totals

$113,519.00 $7,952.07 $110,962.99 $20,000.00 $27,622.28  $544,160.73

$113,519.00 $7,952.07 $110,962.99 $20,000.00 $27,622.28  §544,160.73

113,519.00 7,952.07 110,962.99 20,000.00 27,622.28 544,160.73

$113,519.00 $7,952.07 $110,962.99 $20,000.00 $27,62228  $544,160.73
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

REVENUES
Interest -------s=mrmmmmmmmmanaen

Total revenues ------------
EXPENDITURES

Miscellaneous ---------«=-=--
Total expenditures --------
£xcess revenues/ --«w=----------
(expenses)
OTHER FINANCING
Transferred in --------====---

Total other financing ----

Net change ----~---------=----

BEGINNING FUND
27N DN \[0) cH——

ENDING FUND
BALANCE ---srmrememeeeee

Probate
Sheriff & Deeds Other Emergency

Courthouse Jail DA Facilities Shelter
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11,124.35 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
11,124.35 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
(11,124.35) 0.00 0.00 (6,000.00) 0.00
6,907.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,907.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(4,217.20) 0.00 0.00 {6,000.00) 0.00
180,745.89 22,144.17 22,214.32 39,442.18 9,775.00
$176,528.69 $22,144.17 $22,214.32 $33,442.18 $9,775.00
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Future Emergency Communication
Sherriff's Vehicle Hazmat/ Equipment
Building Replacement  Technology LEPC Improvements Totals
$0.00 $0.00 5,314.86 $0.00 $0.00 5,314.86
0.00 0.00 5,314.86 0.00 0.00 5,314.86
0.00 1,362.45 41,425.45 40,000.00 2,377.72 102,289.97
0.00 1,362.45 41,425.45 40,000.00 2,377.72 102,289.97
0.00 (1,362.45) (36,110.59) (40,000.00) (2,377.72) (96,975.11)
113,519.00 6,362.45 8,500.00 20,000.00 0.00 155,288.60
113,519.00 6,362.45 8,500.00 20,000.00 0.00 155,288.60
113,519.00 5,000.00 (27,610.59) (20,000.00) (2,377.72) 58,313.49
0.00 2,952.07 138,573.58 40,000.00 30,000.00 485,847.21
$113,519.00 $7,952.07 $110,962.99 $20,000.00 $27,622.28  $544,160.70
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
ACTIVE RESERVE FUNDS

Eor the Year Ended December 31,2010

Future
County County Employment Equipment
Planning Land/Bldg. Security Setvice Severence
ASSETS
Caslht ------mmm e $9,743.10 $269,976.56 $9,560.87 $9,373.00 ($3,540.99)
Total assets =---=--=-------- $9,743.10 $269,976.56 $9,560.87 $9,373.00 ($3,540.99)
FUND BALANCE
Designated ---------====--~- 9,743.10 269,976.56 9,560.87 9,373.00 (3,540.99)
Total fund balances ------ $9,743.10 $269,976.56 $9,560.87 $9,373.00 (83,540.99)
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EMA

Disaster Grant
Recovery Matching Totals

$26,500.00 $97,465.33  $419,077.87

$26,500.00 $97,465.33  $419,077.87

26,500.00 97,465.33 419,077.87

$26.500.00 $97,465.33 419.0
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE

COMBINING STATEMENT OFF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ACTIVE RESERVE FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Future
County County Employment Equipment
Planning Land/Bldg. Security Service Severence
REVENUES
Interest --=-~---cwemmmacnmnanee $3,865.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total revenues -----------« 3,865.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous ----«---------- 65,020.83 19,798.57 3,263.90 0.00 46,146.64
Total expenditures -------- 65,020.83 19,798.57 3,263.90 0.00 46,146.@_4_
Excess revenues/
(expenditures) -«-----=------- (61,155.01) (19,798.57) (3,263.90) 0.00 (46,146.64)
OTHER FINANCING
Transferred in =-----------=-= 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00 28,000.00
Total other financing ---- 0.00 0.00 11,500.00 0.00 28,000.00
Net change in
fund balance ----==----------- (61,155.01) (19,798.57) 8,236.10 0.00 (18,146.64)
BEGINNING FUND
BALANCE ---en=mnsmaeeeem 70,898.11 289,775.13 1,324.77 9,373.00 14,605.65
ENDING FUND
BALANCE --------ecemrmeee $9,743.10 $269,976.56 $9,560.87 $9,373.00 (8£3,540.99)
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EMA

Disaster Grant
Recovery Matching Totals
$0.00 $0.00 $3,865.82
0.00 0.00 3,865.82
0.00 61,308.66 195,538.60
0.00 61,308.66 195,538.60
0.00 (61,308.66) (191,672.78)
0.00 98,826.86 138,326.86
0.00 08,826.86 138,326.86
0.00 37,518.20 (53,345.92)
26,500.00 59,947.13 472,423.79
$26,500.00 $97,465.33  $419,077.87
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
RESTRICTED RESERVE FUNDS
For the Year fEnded December 31, 2010

Community Drug Deeds Electronic
Corrections Forefeiture Detail Surcharge Monitors
ASSETS
Cash waeremmmom e $85.80 $21,527.75 $59,739.61 $18,707.21 $2,150.00
Total assets ----war=-------- $85.80 $21,527.75 $59,739.61 $18,707.21 $2,150.00
LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES:
Due to other funds -------- $0.00 $0.00 $1,794.56 $0.00 $0.00
Total liabilities --------- 0.00 0.00 1,794.56 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES:
Designated ------------=-=~ 85.80 21,527.75 57,945.05 18,707.21 2,150.00
Total fund balances ---- 85.80 21,527.75 57,945.05 18,707.21 2,150.00
Total liabilities & fund bal: $85.80 $21,527.75 $59,739.61 $18,707.21 $2,150.00
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Aborn Hill Records Probate
Tower Preservation Surcharge Totals
$0.00 $11,275.42 $15,329.33 $128,815.12
8& $11,275.42 $15,329.33 $128,815.12
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,794.56
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,794.56
0.00 11,275.42 15,329.33 127,020.56
0.00 11,275.42 15,329.33 127,020.56
S& $11,275.42 $15,329.33 $128,815.12
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENULS, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
RESTRICTED RESERVE FUNDS

For the Year Ended December 31,2010

REVENUES

Interest —--===-----=nuvu=
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess revenues/

(expenses)

OTHER FINANCING

Transferred in
Total other financing

Net change

Adjustiments
BEGINNING FUND

BALANCE

ENDING FUND

BALANCE

Community Drug Deeds Electronic

Corrections Forefeiture Detail Surcharge Monitors
$0.00 $108.41 $711.07 $119.73 $0.00
0.00 108.41] 711.07 119.73 0.00
38,843.33 17,628.33 125,983.09 9,131.92 0.00
38,843.33 17,628.33 125,983.09 9,131.92 0.00
(38,843.33) (17,519.92) (125,272.02) (9,012.19) 0.00
0.00 27,731.00 126,501.85 21,714.00 0.00
0.00 27,731.00 126,501.85 21,714.00 0.00
(38,843.33) 10,211.08 1,229.83 12,701.81 0.00
1,257.95 0.00 (1,257.95) 0.00 0.00
37,671.18 11,316.67 59,767.73 6,005.40 2,150.00
$85.80 $21,527.75 $59,739.61 $18,707.21 $2,150.00
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Aborn Hill Records Probate

Tower Preservation Surcharge Totals
$0.00 $0.00 $125.74 $1,064.95
0.00 0.00 125.74 1,064.95
96,128.19 327.45 0.00 288,042.31
96,128.19 32745 0.00 288,042.31
(96,128.19) (327.45) 125.74 (286,977.36)
36,453.19 0.00 2,671.48 215,071.52
36,453.19 0.00 2,671.48 215,071.52
(59,675.00) (327.45) 2,797.22 (71,905.84)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
59,675.00 11,602.87 12,532.11 200,720.96
S& $11,275.42 $15,329.33 $128,815.12
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
GENERAL FUND

BANK RECONCILIATION - Cash Based
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Beginning Bank Balnge -==-====nm-mmeomoomm e $1,620,669.51
Additions:
Tax collections =-=-=--=mmmmr-mmmmam- $4,269,118.11
Charges for services ---=====n=nu---- 614,446.78
Investment receipts -----==-=====---- 11,575.19
Intergovernmental receipts -------- 361,005.54
Miscellaneous receipts ------------- 228,476.14
Refunds received --=====nmmmmmeremm. 279.83
Transferred from other funds ----- 65,749.11
Total additions to cash ==--=-- == meemmm e 5,550,650.70
Less:
County operating expenditures ---  4,020,846.88
Debt service ---=mmm-mmmmmmmeemmamee 71,277.71
Transferred to other funds --------- 966,113.01
Total reductions of cash =======mmmeemom o 5,058,237.60
Ending Cash Balance -=----------smmmmmmm e $2,113.082.61
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COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
GENERAL FUND

Calculation of Undesignated Fund Balance
For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Total ASSEtS m=mmmmmmmm e

Less:

Total Liabilities ===-mmmmsm oo e

Total Fund Balance =--=========m e mmmmmm oo

Less:
Designated Fund Balance ------------- $250,967.30

$2,114,877.20

370,982.80

Total Reductions -------=--=mmmmmmmm e

Undesignated Fund Balance -=----------=--mmmmmmmmmmcmmcaeen

(a.k.a. "Surplus")

Components of Undesignated Fund Balance:

Cash available =--=-==msmme e

Less:
Designated Fund Balance ----------- $250,967.30
Accrued compensated absences ----- 282,331.76
Total Payables ----=-=-m-cummnammaaoe 88,651.04

1,743,894.40

(250,967.30)

Total Cash Committed Elsewhere -----=-ccnsmnmvmmnuees
Cash Component of Undesignated Fund Balance ------------
Non-cash Elements of Undesignated Fund Balance ---------

Undesignated Fund Balance ~------======m=emcmmmmmm .
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$1,492,927.10

$2,113,082.64

621,950.10

1,491,132.54

1,794.56

$1,492,927.10



COUNTY OF WALDO, MAINE
SCHEDULE OF TAX ASSESMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Tax Commitment $4,624,963.00
Overlay 153,592.61
Total --- e
Less:
Estimated Other Revenue ------- s

Total Tax Assessed ------===--==usu--

Municipalities:
Belfast ---- e - $773,757.71
Belmont —--=--sscammmmmame e 54,155.96
Brooks -- e --- 59,111.41
Burnham =-------mmmmmmmmee e 82,871.01
Frankfort ------=----ocemmmmm oo 71,367.29
Freedom ~----=----mm-mmmmmomm e 45,262.70
Islesboro mmmmmmmmanans --- 590,937.10
Jackson ---mmmmmmmmmnc oo 32,874.09
KNOX --smmmemsmmmmm e 45,174.21
Liberty —------m-mmmmmmmm o 109,639.27
Lincolnville -- e 441,211.79
MONIoe ~-=----=-m-mmmm s 63,358.93
Montville ===-======emnner-n- e 74,287.47
MO == e o 60,173.29
Northport -- e PN 357,721.36
Palermo - e ---- 159,149.50
Prospect —------m-mmmm s 41,855.83
Searsmont ===--e-amemmammmmacoanaaan 174,060.09
Searsport --ssesmmmmammme oo 247,152.94
Stockton Springs ----------=--x-unu- 211,402.92
Swanville e -~ 103,046.76
Thorndike ---=-mmmmmmmmm e 40,882.44
Troy =------ oo - 51,235.79
UNity -=----==-mmmmomm i mmm e oo e 100,834.50
Waldo ------- Gt e e 48,315.61
Winterport ------------=mmmmmmmammceeeee 227,375.39

Unorganized:
Lasell and Little Bermuda ~~nnmnn=-m--- 1,902.54
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Larry L. Campbell

Certified Public Accountant

Tel; (207) 783-2589 . Fax: (207) 782-1702 . Email: cpaaub33@aol.com
2 Park Street ¢ Lewiston, Maine 04240

a

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the County Commissioners
County of Waldo, Maine

| have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund as of
the County of Waldo, Maine and for the year ended December 31, 2010, which collectively
comprise the County’s basic financial statements and have issued my report thereon dated
September 23, 2011. | conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Governmental Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States.

internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, | considered the County of Waldo, Maine’s internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expréssing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the County of Waldo, Maine’s internal control over financiat
reporting. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the County of
Waldo, Maine’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the County’s financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. -

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or
material weaknesses, as defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the County of Waldo, Maine’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, | performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance those provisions was not an objective
of my audit, and accordingly, | do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of
Commissioners, others within the County, and Federal awarding agencies and pass-through
entities and is not intended to and should not be used by anyone other than the specified
parties.

{ //7 e
L rrﬂy/:/‘é;mpbell, CPA
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Harold A. Blake, C.P.A.

16 Central St., Suite 2
PO Box 70

Hallowell, Maine 04347
Phone: 207-623-15686

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the County Commissioners
County of Waldo, Maine

[ have audited the accompanying {inancial statements of the govermruentai activities and
the fiduciary fund information of the County of Waldo Jail, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the County of Waldo Jail's basic financial
statements as listed in the 1able of contents. These financial statements are the
resporsibility of the County of Waldo, Maine, and of the Jail’s management. My
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit.

[ conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, Those standards require that [ plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, eviderce supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit, also, includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. [ believe that my audit provides a
reasonable basis for my opinions.

In my opinion the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the govemmental activities of the County of
Waldo Jail's governmental activities as of fune 30, 2010, and the respective changes in
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the vear then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Harold A. Blake. C.P.A,
September 13,2010

District

Barbara L. Arseneau

STATE OF MAINE
COUNTY OF WALDO
COURT OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Donald P. Berry. Sr. 42-5675
Wiliam D. Sharey §548-6114
Amy R. Fowler 568-3810

39-8 Spring Street
County Clerk Belfast, Maine 04915

Ttoasurer

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As the Chief Financial Officer of the County of Waldo Jail Facility (the Jail), my
discussion and analysis of the Jail's financial performance provides an overview of the
Jail’s financial activities for the year beginning July 1, 2009 and ending June 30, 2010.
Please read it in conjunction with the Jail's finaacial statements, which begin on page 6.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

- The Jail's net assets are shown in the Government-wide Statement of Net
Assets. The year’s revenues and expenses, shown in the Government-wide Statement of
Activities which provides information on the activities and on how the net assels were
calculated.

. The Jail's general fund reports current assets and current liabilities along
with the related revenues and expenditures.
Expenditures were above the spending limits imposed by the Jail's budge:

in the pﬂo:zmom.. mw.u.uuu.amA Revenues were less than had been expected by $10,937.76.
The details of this situation may be seen in the “Budget to Actual” report on page 12.

USING THIS REPORT

This report consists of a series of financial staternents. The Statement of Net Assets and
_E.m,ﬂ_nan:" of Activities (on pages 6 and 7 respectively) provide information about the
acuvities of the Jail as a whole and present a longer-tertn view of the Jail’s finances.

The fund financial statements start on page 8. These stalements tell how the services
were financed in the short term as wel} as what remains for future spending. Fund
mq.&nnmm_ statements also report the Jail's operations in more detail than the govemment-
wide statements by providing information about the Jail's purchases ot capital assets.
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The remaining statements provide financial information about activities for which the Jal
acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benelit of those outside of the government, the
inmates.

Reporting the Jail as a Whole

Our analysis of the Jail as a whole begins with onc of the most important questions asked
about the Jail's finances, “Is the Jail as a whole financially viable?” The Statement of Net
Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the Jail as a whole and
about its activities in a way that helps answer this question, These statements include alt
assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting. which is similar to the.
accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the year's revenues and
expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the Jail's net assets and how they chunged. You can think of
the Jail's net assets—the difference between assets and liabilities—as onc way to
measure the Jail's financial health. or financial position. Qver time, increases or
decreases in the Jail's net assets are one indicator of whether jts financial health is
improving or deteriorating. You will need to consider other non-financial factors,
however, such as changes in the Jail's property tax base and the condition of the Jail's
capital assets, in order to assess the overall health of the Jail.

Reponting on the Jail using a Funds Approach

The funds approach uses different accounting methodology. It uses the modified acerual
approach.

- Governmental funds—The Jail's basic secvices are reported in
governmental funds, which focus on how money flows in and out and on the balances left
at year-end that are available for spending. The fund is reported using an accounting
method known as “modified accrual accounting”, which measures revenue when they can
reasonably be expected to be collected. The governmental fund statements provide a
detailed, short-term view of the Jail's general government operations and the basic
services it provides, Governmental {uad information helps you determine whether there
are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near Ruture to finance the
Jail’s programs. We describe the relationship (or ditferences) between governmental
aclivities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and
governmental funds in the reconciliation statements that follow the General Fund Balance
Sheet and the General Fund Staternent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Equity.

The Jail as Trustee

The Jail is the trustee. oc fiduciary, for inmates of the Jail. [tis responsible for these
assets that—because of legal strictures and a trust arrangement—can be used only for the
benefit of the prisoners. All of the Jail's fiduciary activities are reported in their separate

Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures p_.a. ﬂru:m&.w: —ucua Balance
on pages 13 and 14, We separate these activities m..oa the E.: s other 3.5.:2& statemenss
because the Jail cannot use these assets 0 {inance its operations. ._‘.g Jail is responsible
for ensuring thar the assets reported in these funds arz used for their jntended purposes.

THE JAIL AS A WHOLE

Net assets of the Jail's governmental activitics increased by 1.11% or $7.703.38.

Geaceral Fund Budgetary Highlights

The County Commissioners. the County Treasurer, and the Jail Manager prepared a
budget for the year ended June 30, 2010, that represented their best estimate of the
revenues and of the expenditures for the year,

The actual charges to appropriations (expenditures) were $25,552.68 mc.o,.n the m:u_
budget amounts. The most significant variance (5197,934.00) occurred in the Jail's
unclassified account. The reasons was the repayment of funds by the Jail to the County.

Resources available for appropriation were $10,937.76 lower than the final _gcam.ﬁnn_
amount. Intergovernmental receipts were less than expected for the second year ina row.

The Jail’s General Fund balance of $594,198.34 ended the year lower than expected in
the General Fund's budgetary fund balance which projected an a:a_:m ?na @“:u:nn of
$642,688.78 primarily because the budget had anticipated transactions in which revenues
and expenditures would be equal. The reality was that revenues were less than
expenditures by 36,490.43. This may be seen on page 12 in the Staiement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Equity, Budget to Actual.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the end of June 30,2010, the Jail had §410,744.23 invested in 2 broad range of capital
assets, including land, the jail building, vehicles, and equipment.

Debt

At year-end, the Jail had $800,000.00 in tax anticipation debt. This is mvn same amount as
was owed a year earlier and is required because of the nature of the Jail's cash :o,.<. ‘.,/m
may be seen on the balance sheet and on the statement of net assets. the County of Waldo
Jail Facility was owed 51.416,716.50 in property taxes as Ao..b._:n 30.20 6. Had :ﬁ.mn
property taxes been paid by thac date, the Jail's cash position would be quite healthy.



CONTACTING THE JAIL'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and
investors and creditors with a general overview of the Jail’s finances and to show the
Jail's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or
need additional financial information, contact the County Treasurer's office at139-B
Spring Steeet, Belfast, Maine or call (207) 538-6787.

COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY

Government-wide Statement of Net Assets

On June 30,2010
June 30,2010 June 30,2009
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -—-+-n—----- e - (838,083.50) (522,409.30)
IOVES MBS -mm s oo mmmm e o s oo 0.00 - 0.00
Receivables:
Accounts 50,000.00 50,000.00
Taxes 1,416,176.50 1,416,176.50
Inventory 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenses 0.00 0.00
Capital asscts:
Land 3,000.00 3,000.00
Buildings and monumants ~-------« e e 124,281.51 124,281.51
Equipment 106,370.06 50,762.00
Vehicles ------ N 178,452.66 178,9452.66
Accumulated depreciation ----ve-m--m-as- - S (319.480.33) (308,066.06)
Total Assels v--- 1,500,716.89 1,492.197.31
Liabilities
Accounts payable 181.50 0.00
Note payable §00,000.00 800,000.00
Payroll deductions payable --—-----—emmrmmencmaan 1,713.13 1,078.45
Bonds payable - 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities - 801,894.65 801,078.45
Net Assets
Designated net assets ---------- S CREeEE TR LR 12,000.00 0.00
Unrestricted 686,822.24 691,118.36
Total net assets --—-=--m-=-mew-mvm- ememme s -~ 5698.82224 5691, 118,86

See Independent Auditor’s Report and the accompanying
lotes to the Financial Statements”.
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COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY
Government-wide Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Program Revenures Net
Fecs, Finas Operating Capl
Openating and charges Grants and Grants and Govemment
Provram Aciivities Expensus for services  Contributions  Contributions Activitics
Governmental activities:
Payroll and relatzd expenses ----- $933,276.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 (§953.276.83)
Administration —-—eemsr v 91514638 0.00 0.00 0.00 (913,146.36)
Repairs and maintenance -—-----~  83,394.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 (83,393.25)
InSUranNCe —--mr—-emmms e 39,875.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 (39,879.18)
Food 20,053.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 (20,054.08)
Utlities --mvm e -y — 3522626 0.00 0.00 0.00 (33.226.26)
Subcontraciors «--=-=-=- Tl CETS 678577.0! 0.00 0,00 0.00 (678,371.01)
Fuel--mmmemmrameas - 6179.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,179.63)
SUPPHES wmmemm s maramrmnamcanens 11349.85 0.00 - 0.00 000 (11.349.85)
Uniforms — 3320.57 0.00 000 0.00 _C.uuo.md
Medical --mmrmmmrmme oo - 2655041 0.00 0.00 0.00 (26,550.41)
P 11.381.81 0.00 £.00 0.00 (1.381.81)
Depreciation -=--=-—=--- B - 28,977.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 (28.977.27)
Miscellaneous ---=--==mm= eeemmas o 24371175 0.00 0.00 0.00 (243,711.75)
Total governmental activities 3,056,325.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.036.825.52)

General revenucs:

Taxes 2,832,352.98
Fees £Or SErViees — s mmmmammmmms s e e 0.00
INVesSIMEnt eAMINGS ~~mvwrmmm—memenn [ 0.00
Intergovermmental receipls -——-mv-vesssmmv-cm-~ 211,376.89
Miscellaneous 0.00
Total general revenues «--—----eeeu Iugﬂ
Change in Met ASSEE —==rarmermrrmnnns 6.904.35
Netransfers with County --———----- 799.00
Net assets at beginning of year, as adjusted ------— 691.118.39
Netassets at end of year —moeecmemcioecemcinneen. $698.822.24

See Independent Auditor's Report and the accampanying

"Notes to the Financial Statements”.

NTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY

ANCE SHEET
une 30, 2010

Govemmental Funds

General Reseeve Totals
Fund Fund 6/30/2010 6/50/2009
($70,083.51) $12,000.00 (558,085.51) ($22,409.30)
IrICnLS --m-memmm e s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
unts Receivable -----—-- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
; Receivablg -v--m-—mmn- 1,416,176.50 0.00 1,416,176.50 1.416,176.58
rom Other Funds ~---+- 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
LOrY —====mmmmmmm e s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
id Expenses —--x--mr=--am 0.00 0.00 - ) 0.00 0.00
Assels ~---en -—- $1.396.092.99 $12,000.00 $1.408,092.99 51,443.767.28
lities & Fund Equity
lities:
:ounts Payable —~-v-a---- S181.50 $0.00 S181.50 $0.00
2 Payable --a-m--eeeeeme- - $00,000.00 0.00 $00,000.00 800,000.00
: to Other Funds --------- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
roll Taxes Payable ------ 1,713.15 0.00 1,713,135 1,078.45
emred Revenues ——------ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
al Liabilities ~===-sn-smn 801,894.65 0.00 $01,894.635 801.078.45
Equity:
1d Balances-
eserved e 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
esignated ----e-ememaes e 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
_“anmmm:mnna ............ — 594,198.34 0.00 594,198.54 642,688.75
al Fund Equity ----------- 594,198.34 12,000.00 606.198.34 642.688.75
Liabilities and
nd EqUity ~=-=-meeeemene -- $1.396.092.99 $12.000.00 $1.408.092.99 $1,443,767.20

ndependent Auditor's Report and the accompanying

otes to the Financial Statements”.



COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY

Reconciliation of the General Fund Balance Sheet to the

Covernment-wide Statement’s Net Assets
On June 30,2010

COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

& CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Forthe Year Ended June 30,2010

Total fund balance - total governmental funds ~

$606,198.34

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because of the following:

Capital asscts used in governmental activities arc not
current financial resources and therefore are not reported in
the governmental funds balance sheet.

-—- 41210423

Accumulated depreciation is not a part of the governmental funds
balance sheet. ---

(519,480.35

Net assets of the government-wide aclivities. =-~w-=-=-=-- e

$698,82204

Sce Independent Auditor's Report and the accompanying
“Notes o the Financial Statements™.

“Notes to the Financial Statements™,

General Reserve
Fund Furd Towal
Revenues:
Property Taxes --=+-mmmnsmmsnn aememmeee $2.832,352.98 50.00 $2,832,332.98
Intergovernmental --——-=------ - 211,376.89 0.00 211,376.89
[nvestments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellsneous ---—--- B - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues --—s-r=-----—- aemmmmme 3,043,729.87 0.00 3.043.729.87
Expenditures:
Payroll and related expenditures - 933,276.84 0.00 933,276.34
Administration -----==-=--=--~ emmmmmmee- 915,146.56 0.00 915,146.56
Repairs and main(enance ---------- - - 83,394.25 " 0.00 83.394.25
[nsurance -— 39,879.18 0.00 39.879.18
Food ----- - 20,054.08 0.00 20,054.08
Utilities --~- 35,226.26 0.00 35,226.26
Subcontractors --------=--= B 678,377.01 0.00 678,577.01
Debt Service =mmmmmmmmommmmmsmmmmmme e 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fuel - 6,179.68 0.00 6,179.63
Supplies s 11,349.85 - 0.00 11,349.85
Uniforms 3,320.57 0.00 3,320.57
Medical 26,550.41 0.00 26,350.41
Capital Expenditures - 72,372.06 0.00 72,372.06
[nterest Expenditures ---~s--s=--==-n=-== 11,381.81 0.00 11,381.81
Unclassified -------- P et 243,711.75 0.00 24371175
Total Expenditures —------=------—~ ~eee 3,080.220.51 0.00 3,080,220.51
Excess Revenues/(Expendilures) ------- (36,490.44) 0.00 (36.490.44)
Inter Fund Transfers:
Transfers In --m-mmmmmeeemmmmmm SO 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
(Transfers Out) —-mrmsmmmmmmmmmmmme o eems (12.000.00) 0.00 (12,000.00)
Beginning Fund Equity —-----ss-=--=-=- ~  642,6588.78 0.00 642.638.73
Adjustments --- 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Equity --=--===---=--- e $594,198.34 $12.000.00 $606.198.54

See Independent Auditor's Report and the accompanying

r—



COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditares, and
Changes in Fund Balance of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30,2010

COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, &
CHANGES IN FUND EQUITY

BUDGET TO ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds --------~=-—eeemnn--- (836,49044)

Amounts reported for governmental acti
activiues are different because:

ies in the statement of

Expenses increased because of the inclusion of

depreciation. (28,97727)
Expenscs were decreased becausc of the removal of

the value of new fixed asset purchased. 72,372.06
Change in net assets of government activities 36,904 3%

See Independent Auditor's Report and the accompanying
"Notes 1o the Financial Stateruents”.

Varisnce
Favorable
Budaet Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Property Taxes ----=«==-=-=- s $2,852,353.00 $2,852,352.98 (30.02)
[atergovernmental ----=n--=---vs=e- 222514.63 211,376.89 (10,937.74)
[nvestments «-------- S aea - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ---s=--—- e e 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues ----=s=--s-m=----- 3,054,667.63 3.043,729.87 {10,937.76)
Expenditures:
Payroll and related expenditures - $62,785.00 933,276.84 (70,491.84)
Administration ——-—=----==- e 915,146.56 915,146.56 0.00
Repairs and maintenance 97,332.92 83,394.25 13,958.67
Insurance 116,415.00 39,879.18 76,535.82
Food 58,000.00 20,054.08 37,943.92
Utilities 48,671.40 35,226.26 13,445.14
Subcontractors -------—-- ———— 767,6+3.00 678,577.01 89,266.99
Debt Service - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fuel 20,000.00 6,179.68 13.820.32
Supplics - 11,700.00 11,349.85 350.15
Uniforms 4,000.00 3,520.37 67943
Medical 50,000.00 26,550.41 23,449.59
Capital Expenditures ---—--- e 41,175.00 72,572.06 (31,197.06)
Interest Expenditures --sa--—---~ 16,000.00 11,581.81 4.618.19
Unclassified ----=------- B 45.777.75 243,7)1.75 (197,934.00)
Total Expenditures ------~~=-—---- 3,054,667.63 3,080,220.31 (25,552.68)
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) -- 0.00 (36.490.44) (36,490.44)
Iater Fund Transfers:
Transfers [n ------esmmmmmmmsee mmmmnn 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Transfers Qut) ----s~==m-=-= R 0.00 (12,000.00) (12.000.00)
Beginning Fund Equity -------- amas 642,688.78 642.683.78 0.00
Ending Fund Equily s------=-=-mm---- $642.688.78 $394,198.54 (348,490.44)

See [ndependent Auditor's Repor and the accompanying

otes to the Financial Statements™.
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COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY

BALANCE SHEET
FIDUCIARY FUND TYPE
On June 30,2010
INMATE FUND
6/30/2010 6/30/2009
ASSETS
Checking Accounts $20,117.74 $22,905.70
Saving Account 27,341.25 27,176.53
Due from Other Funds —-a~se-—---- B et 0.00 0.00
Total Assets -- -- $47.458.99 $50,080.25
LIABILITIES &
FUND EQUITIES
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $0.00 $0.00
Total Liabilities — 0.00 0.00
Fund Equities:
Reserved --— - 0.00 0.00
Designated «-~--~- --- -- 47,458.99 50,080.25
Total Fund Equity --------- e SN 47,458.99 50,080.25
Toral Liabilitics &
Fund Equities —--- 3$47.458.99 $30.080.25

Sec Independent Auditor's Report and the accompanying
"Notes ta the Financial Statements”.

COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES

For the Year Ended June 30,2010

INMATE INMATE
FUND FUND
6/30/2010 6/30/2009
Additions:
Receipts from Prisoners $38.726.95 $16,976.85
[nterest - 168.70 93.53
Commissary Salcs 13,292.68 8,940.51
Miscellaneous ------ 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues =-emmmmmmemeoe e 52,188.33 26,010.90
Expenditures:
Commissary Purchascs -—------- R T T 40,141.18 30,364.66
-Capital Purchases 0.00 0.00
Dosbursements to Prisoners ---e-mn- e 0.00 0.00
Misccllaneous --- 14,668.31 0.00
Total Expenditures 54,809.59 30,364.66
(Expendiwres)
Excess revenue/(expenditures) (2.621.26) (3,353.76)
Transferred In 0.00 0.00
Transfemred Out - ————- 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance ----==s-anmm- e 50.080.25 34,434.01
Adjustments ----- -~ -- 0.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance ------eeeeeemeeemmeceee ~eemaee § 4743899 § 50.080.25

Sce Indepeadent Auditor's Report and the accompanying
“Notes to the Financial Statements™.



COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NON-EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Cash Flows from Operations:

Commissary sales ------- smeeem e $15,292.68
Miscellaneous Expenditures --------~----- (14,668.41)
Commissary purchases —-~ss-—-s-~----  (30,141.18)
Treansferced Out 0.00
Net Cash provided (used) in Operations -~--ss=s-—-m-——-—=== ($41,516.91)

Cash Flows from Investing:
[nterest - $168.70
Due from other funds --+v--=---=----= e 0.00
Bank Fees 0.00
Net Cash provided/(used) in lnvesting ~---=----=====mrommsmmmmeoee 168.70

Cash Flows from Financing:
Receipts from prisoners, nct

38,726.95

(32,621.26)

Total Cash Increase/(Decrease) ---

- 50,080.25

Beginning Cash Balance

Ending Cash Balance, 6/30/2010 $47,258.99

Sce Independent Auditor's Report and the accompanying
"Notes to the Financial Statements”.

COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30,2010

SUDDMARY of SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The County of Waldo Jail Facility (the Jail) operates under State of Maine law, LD 2080.
An Act to Beiter Coordinate and Reduce the Cost of the Delivery of State and Jail
Correctional Services. This act unifies the state and the Jail corrections systems.

The accounting policies of the County of Waldo Jail Facility conform to accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to state and
local governments. Generally accepted accounting principles for such governments
include those principles prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB), the American [nstitute of Certified Public Accountants in the publication
entitled Audits of State and f.ocal Governmental Units and by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (when applicable). The following is a summary of the more significant
policies:

A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

The Jail's financial statements include the accounts of all Jail operations. The criteria for
including the organization's componenr units with the Sail’s reporting entity, as set forth
in Section 2100 of GASB’s Codification of Govermmenta] Accounting and Financial
Reparting Standards, include whether:

. the Jail holds the corporate powers of the organization

D the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefiv
burden on the County

. there is a fiscal dependency by the Jail on the County and the State

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The government-wide financial statements (the statement of net assets and the statement
of changes in net assets) report information on all of the activities of the Jail. The effect
of inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements. Govemmental activities,
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovemmental revenues, are reported
separately from fiduciary-like activities which rely to a significant extent on the holding
and disbursement of inmate funds.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of the
Jail are offset by Jail revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specitic program.



Fund Financial Statemeats:

The Jail segregates transactions related to cenain tunctions or activities in sepacate {unds
in order to aid linuacial management and 10 demonstrate legal compliance. Scparate
starements are presenied for governmental and fiduciary-like activides. These statements
present the jail and inmate funds as separate on the fund financial statements.

Governmental funds are thosc through which most governmental functions typically are
financed. The measurement focus of governmental funds is on the sources, uses and
balance of current financial resources. The Jail has presented one governmental fund, the
General Fund.

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Jail. It is used to account for all
financial resources. General operating expenditures, capital charges and capital
improvement costs are paid from the General Fund.

Fiduciary Fund Types:

Fiduciary funds arc uscd to account for asscts held by the Jail in a trdst capacity or as an
agent, The Jail's Fiduciary Fund is the [nmate Fund.

Inmate funds include funds that are expendable by the inmates and/or for their benefit.
The Inmate Funds are refundable to the inmates at their release or are expendable for the
benefit of the inmates and are, as such, presented as "Designated” Fund Balances.

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS/BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The “measurement focus™ refers to what is being measured; the “basis of accounting”
refers to when revenues and experditures arce recognized in the accounts and reported in
the financial staternents. In short, the basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applicd.

The government-wide statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement {ocus and the accrual basis of accounting. The economic resources
measurement focus means all assets and liabilities (whether current or non-current) ace
included on the statement of net assets and the operating statements present increases
(revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recorded when eamed, including unbilled services which are
accrued. Expenses are recognized at the time that the liability is incurred.

Govemmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurernent focus and are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Under the moditied accrual basis of accounting revenues are recognized when susceptible
10 accrudl - 1.2, when they become both measurable and available. “Measurable” means

the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available™ means collectible within

the current period or soon enough thereafier to be used to pay liabilities of the current
period. The Jail considers property taxes as available. A one-year availability period is
used for recognition of all Governmental Fund Revenues. Expenditures ars recorded
when the related fund liability is incurred. However, debt service expenditures, as well
as expenditures related to compensated absences are recorded orly when payment is duz.

The revenues susceptible 1o accrual are property taxes, interest income, and
intergovernmental revenues. All other govemmental fund revenues are recognized when
reccived.

D. GENERAL CAPITAL ASSETS

General capital assets are recorded as non-current assets. They are camied at their
purchase or acquisition value or at the best approximation of that value. Depreciation is
accumulated as a contra-assel account and current depreciation is treated as an expense in
the government-wide statement of activities as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34,
Houwever, capital asset purchases are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance and are capitalized az
cost in the general capital assets account group in the non-GASB 34 context and
depreciation is not recognized in this context.

E. BUDGETARY PROCEDURES

Prioro year end, the Jail proposes an operating budget for the fiscal year commencing
July {*. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures, investments in Capital
Projects Funds, and the means of financing them (expected revenues). Public hearings
are conducted to obtain citizen commeats on the proposed budget. The budget is legally
adopted.

NOTES to che FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

1. Cash and Investments

The Jail's deposits at year-end were covered by Federal Depository Insurance or by
specific collateral. Maine statutes authorize the Jail 1o invest funds in savings banks and
national banks within the state. Funds can, also, be invested with state or federal building
and loan or savings and loan associations and credit unions located within the State of
Maine.

The cash balance of the General Fund is composed of the checking and related interest
bearing accounts that totaled a negative $22,409.30 at the end of business on June 30,
2009. The cash balance of the General Fund, for the year ended June 30, 2010, wasa
minus $70,083.51; this was the result of a baak balance of $100.796.54 afice subtracting
$170.880.05 of outstanding checks (issued but uncashed as of the end of the year).

The cash balance of the Reserve Fund was $12,000.00.



The cash bulances of the Inmate Fund, the Fiduciary Fund. are as follows:

Commissary Checking 3 7.827.49
Inmate Commissary Checking 12,290.25
Inmate Savings 27,341.25

Total $47,458.99

2. Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable represent moncy owed to the Jail by organizations and individuals
with whom the Jail does business. As of June 30, 2010, there were no accounts
receivables.

3. Property Taxes

The Jail property tax was lcvied by the County of Waldo on the assessed valuation of
property located in the county. Revenues from property taxes are recognized when they
are levied. Property 1axes are capped by State law at the 2008 fiscal year level. In the
case of the County of Waldo Jail Facility, property taxes in support of the Jail cannot
exceed $2,832,353.00. Therefore, for the purpose of the preceding financial statements
which cover the six months of January through June of 2009, the property taxes
reccivable are $1.416,176.30.

4. General Capital Assets

The Jail caries its general capital assets at their purchase price or at the estimated market
value when they were donated, using those techniques approved by the Government
Accounting Standards Board. The carrying value of the Jail's capital assets as of June
30,2010, are as follows:

Land $ 3,000.00
Buildings 124 281.51
Equipment 105,010.06
Vehicles 178.452.66

Toral $410,744.25

GASB No. 34, also, requires the use of depreciation so as to apply the cost of capiial
assets over their estimated, economic oc useful lives. Land is not subject o depreciation.

The Jail's capital asset depreciation has been applied as follows:

Depreciation Accumnulated

Asset Expense Depreciation
Description FYE 6/30:2010 6/30/2010
Land N/A N/A
Buildings 0.00 124,281.51

Equipment 17.114.10 40.085.65
Vehicles 11.865.17 155,113.17

Totals S 28,977.27 $319,480.33

6. Debt

There was no long-term Debt {or the period ended June 30, 2010. There was, howzver,
short-term debt in the form of a tax anticipation note outstanding as of that date in the
amount of $800,000.00.

7. Inter-fund Balances

[nterfund balances represent monies owed by one fund to another. On June 30, 2010, the
County of Waldo Jail Facility was owed $50,000.00 by the general fund of the County.

The adoption of Government Accounting Standards Board standards means that, on a
government-wide basis these are not represented in the statement of net assets as inter
fund receivables or payables because these are funds owed by one portion of the Jail
government to another and the GASB No. 34 statements depict the governmentasa
single unit. However, for the purposes of these financial staiements, the Jail Facility is
operated as though it were a scparate entity and, therefore, in the government wide
statements, the money that the General Fund of the County owes 1o the General Fund of
the Jai!l Facility is treated as an account receivable by the Jail.

8. Payroll Deductions Payable

Payroll deductions held by the Jail Facility on June 30, 2010, but due to be paid for
employvee health insurance etc. are listed as current liabilitics on the Staiement of Net
Assets and on the fund Balance Sheet.

9. Accounts Payable

Accounts pavable as of June 30, 20190, wtaled S181.50.



COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY

BANK RECONCILIATION - GENERAL FUND

CASH BASED
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

COUNTY OF WALDO JAIL FACILITY

Calculation of Undesignated Fund Balance - General Fund

On June 30, 2010

Beginning Bank Balnce
July 1, 2009

Additions:
Tax collections ~=———amccacmeaceee.

..... - (322,409.30)

$2,832,352.98

[nvestment receipts «~----msceecmmmeee 0.00
Intecgovernmental reccipts ~—-—---- 211,376.89
Miscellancous receipts ----eoeemenes 0.00
Refunds 1,299.77
Transferred from other funds -~ 0.00
Total additions to cash m.o.ﬁ.m.omo.ma
Less:
Payroll and related expenditures --- 933,276.84
Administraion —--=---- 915,146.33
Repairs and maintenance —-—-—---- 83,394.25
Insurance 39,879.18
Food ----m-om—- e - 20,054.08
Utilities . 35.226.26
Subcontractors ------------ eemneen 678,577.01
Fuel - 6,179.68
Supplies --=ammemmman Nt FNEN 11.349.85
Uniforms --=-=-meemuaen e — 3,320.57
Medical —vemme- 27,830.18
Capital Expenditures ------ 72,372.06
[nterest Expenditures —-caceeceeemeee. 11.381.81
Unclassified ~-vemnmm- e 1,656.40
Transfer to County ~-emmeommmaeemn - 241,239.15
Transferred to other funds --~-—-+- 12.000.00

Total reductions of cash —~—--cveemeemnme

Ending Cash Balance
June 30,2010

......... -~ (5.092,703.85)

(370,08151)

Total Assets S

Less:

Total Lisbilities

Total Fund Balance

Less:
Designated Fund Balance ---—------ e $0.00
Reserved Fund Balance -—---- [ERSE. 0.00
Total Reductions -===m=mnememmemmmmmen B et
Undesignated Fund Balance
(a.k.a. "Surplus™)
Components of Undesignated Fund Balance:
Cash
Less:
Designated Fund Balaace ---------——- $0.00
Deferred Revenues --------mrmmememenn 0.00
Due to Other Funds 0.00
Prepaid Receivables ---—--memoeeeme—- 0.00
Note Payable $00,000.00
Total Payables S 1.894.65

Total Cash Committed Elsewhere -

Cash Companent of Undesignated Fund Balance ----m-m-mmmmmmee

Non-cash Elements of Undesignated Fund Balance

Undesignated Fund Balange --—----asssmmmrmmmmmce s somms e oo

{a.k.a. "Surplus")

$1,396,092.99

801,894.65

594,198.34

0.00

359419834

($70,083.51)

301.894.65

(871,978.16)

1,466,176.50

594.198.34




